From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ANNOUNCE $10 MILLION
SMALL BUSINESS RELIEF FUND TO SUPPORT SMALL BUSINESSES IMPACTED BY COVID-19

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 12:10:14 PM
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Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 at 12:01 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ANNOUNCE $10 MILLION SMALL BUSINESS RELIEF FUND TO SUPPORT SMALL BUSINESSES
IMPACTED BY COVID-19

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 2, 2020

Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

#%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ANNOUNCE $10 MILLION SMALL BUSINESS RELIEF FUND
TO SUPPORT SMALL BUSINESSES IMPACTED BY COVID-19

City commits $9 million to launch new zero interest loan fund and adds $1 million to the
City’s Resiliency Fund, increasing support for workers and small business

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Board of Supervisors Budget Chair Sandra
Fewer, Supervisor Hillary Ronen, and the Office of Economic and Workforce Development
(OEWD) announced today their commitment to launch a new Small Business Emergency
Loan Fund to support small businesses facing sudden revenue loss from COVID-19. The $10
million fund commits $9 million to a new Emergency Loan Fund, and an additional $1 million
to expand the COVID-19 Small Business Resiliency Fund. The Resiliency Fund has received

more than 2,000 applications since launching on March 1 1th,

“The steps we have taken to slow the spread of coronavirus will save lives. But this is a scary
time for small businesses and workers because the impact that this pandemic is having is
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 2, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ANNOUNCE $10 MILLION SMALL BUSINESS RELIEF FUND
TO SUPPORT SMALL BUSINESSES IMPACTED BY COVID-19

City commits $9 million to launch new zero interest loan fund and adds $1 million to the City’s
Resiliency Fund, increasing support for workers and small business

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Board of Supervisors Budget Chair Sandra
Fewer, Supervisor Hillary Ronen, and the Office of Economic and Workforce Development
(OEWD) announced today their commitment to launch a new Small Business Emergency Loan
Fund to support small businesses facing sudden revenue loss from COVID-19. The $10 million
fund commits $9 million to a new Emergency Loan Fund, and an additional $1 million to expand
the COVID-19 Small Business Resiliency Fund. The Resiliency Fund has received more than
2,000 applications since launching on March 11%.

“The steps we have taken to slow the spread of coronavirus will save lives. But this is a scary
time for small businesses and workers because the impact that this pandemic is having is severe
to not just public health, but also our local economy and people’s livelihoods,” said Mayor
Breed. “Our focus remains helping our small businesses through both the immediate challenges
they’re facing with this emergency loan fund, be we know that there is much more to be done
over the coming weeks and months to help our businesses and our workers get back on their
feet.”

The Small Business Emergency Loan Fund will provide small businesses up to $50,000 in zero
interest loans. These loans will have a flexible repayment schedule and the terms will be
determined on a case-by-case basis, based upon each borrower’s ability to repay. This
Emergency Loan fund will expand access to cash for small businesses who may have difficulty
accessing more traditional loan products, and help sustain them through the ongoing public
health crisis. Applications will be made available by April 6, 2020.

"The shelter-in-place order -- while absolutely essential for public health -- has businesses
scrambling to figure out how to stay afloat. San Francisco small businesses employ hundreds of
thousands of workers. They are the lifeblood of our economy and the soul of our neighborhoods.
We can’t let them go under,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “I am so glad that | was able to
work alongside the Mayor and her Director of Economic Development to make this happen and
to get these dollars flowing quickly to businesses in crisis."

On March 11", Mayor Breed, announced the City’s Resiliency Fund to provide immediate relief
to small businesses with an initial investment of $1 million to provide over 100 businesses with
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Roowm 200

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO

grants up to $10,000. Today’s additional investment of $1 million increases the fund to $2
million to support over 200 small business across San Francisco neighborhoods that need
immediate relief. This fund, together with community partners, will be administered by OEWD
to businesses that show a loss of revenue.

"I am thankful for the much needed relief for our small businesses who are under tremendous
stress at this time," said Supervisor and Budget Chair Sandra Lee Fewer. "Although this is
critical support, we know that much more help is needed to keep our small businesses afloat. |
encourage those who can to contribute to the Give2SF Fund and bolster these efforts to keep our
local merchants thriving.”

“Getting accessible capital in the hands of our small businesses community during this extremely
difficult time is essential to their ongoing vitality,” said Joaquin Torres, Director of the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development. “The Small Business Relief Fund builds upon the City’s
immediate work to provide financial support and economic relief to our neighborhood and
historically underserved businesses during a time when every resource matters.”

“We're proud to live in a City that's led the country in safeguarding the public health, and thrilled
that San Francisco is showing the same leadership in delivering economic relief to our small
businesses,” said Laurie Thomas, Executive Director, Golden Gate Restaurant Association. “This
new $10M small business city relief fund couldn't come soon enough. Our restaurants and small
businesses need cash now to survive long enough to take advantage of slower state and federal
funding, and is going to be the difference for a lot of us.”

Federal Relief - CARE Act

The Small Business Administration (SBA), through Economic Injury Disaster Loans, is also
offering up to $2 million in assistance for small businesses and nonprofits. These low interest
loans can provide vital economic support to small businesses that have been disrupted by the
COVID-19 pandemic. This includes a $10,000 advance, which does not have to be repaid. An
online loan application portal is available to business owners at https://covid19relief.sba.qov/#/.

Additionally, the new Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) for businesses with 500 employees or
less, includes loans made by existing SBA lenders up to $10 million to cover fixed costs with
conditions for eventual forgiveness. All eligible businesses and nonprofits are encouraged to
apply. OEWD, together with community based organizations, is currently organizing a network
of providers that provide one on one technical assistance to support small business seeking to
benefit from these resources. For more information, visit: www.oewd.org/covid19.

Mayor Breed’s initiatives to support small business include:
- $54 million in business taxes and licensing fees deferrals, impacting 11,000 payees;
- $10 million Workers and Families First Paid Sick Leave Program, proving up to 40 hours
of paid sick leave per employee;
- $9 million Emergency Loan Fund providing up to $50,000 in zero interest loans for
individual small businesses;
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- $2 million Resiliency Grants providing up to $10,000 grants to over 200 small
businesses;

- $2.5 million in support for working artists and arts and cultural organizations financially
impacted by COVID-19;

- Supporting nonprofits funded by the City so workers don’t lose their incomes;

- Issuing a Moratorium on Commercial Evictions for small and medium sized businesses
that can’t afford to pay rent;

- Advocating for additional resources for small business and workers through the federal
CARE Act;

- Establishing City Philanthropic www.Give2SF.org Fund, where donations will support
housing stabilization, food security, and financial security for workers and small
businesses impacted by coronavirus;

- Launching a one stop City website for businesses and workers seeking resources,
contacts, and updates during the COVID-19 emergency: www.oewd.org/covid19.

“The San Francisco Council of District Merchants Association appreciates Mayor Breed’s
continuous support of the small underrepresented businesses,” said Maryo Mogannam, President
of Council of District Merchants Association. “I commend the Mayor and the Board of
Supervisors on their leadership under duress and for continuing to look for and offer solutions
for our small businesses.”

Defer Business Taxes for Small Businesses

In order to provide immediate cash-flow assistance to small businesses, Mayor Breed, together
with Treasurer Cisneros has notified small businesses that the next round of quarterly businesses
taxes can be deferred. Businesses are required to pre-pay their first quarter business taxes for
current tax year by April 30th. This announcement will allow businesses to not pre-pay,
deferring payment due to February 2021. No interest payments, fees, or fines will accrue as a
result of the deferral. This benefit, valued at approximately $43 million, will be offered to
business with up to $10 million in gross receipts, benefiting approximately 8,050 businesses with
an average $5,400 tax payment deferral each.

Defer Business Licensing Fees

The City will provide further tax relief by delaying the City’s collection of the unified license
bill, which includes but is not limited to charges to restaurants and food businesses, bars,
convenience stores, many small retailers, hotels, and tour operators, from departments such as
the Department of Public Health, Entertainment Commission, Fire Department, and Police
Department. The initial delay will be for three months, with a further delay to be contemplated
based on need. This will lead to $11 million in deferrals impacting 11,000 payees.

Loan Assistance

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
health crisis.

Provide Immediate Relief

The City has established a resiliency fund to provide immediate relief for impacted small
businesses with an investment to date of $2 million to provide over 200 businesses with grants
up to $10,000 each in immediate relief. This fund is administered by community partners
together with the Office of Economic and Workforce Development to businesses that show a loss
of revenue and has been increased due to rising needs.

Guarantee Continuance of City-Funded Nonprofit Contracts

The Controller has issued guidance to our nonprofit partners that the City will continue to pay
pursuant to contracts even if the nonprofit organization’s operations are affected. This will
ensure nonprofit workers will not lose income due to illness or if a nonprofit is shut down or
experiences service disruptions as part of the novel coronavirus response.

Arts Relief

Mayor London N. Breed announced an Arts Relief Program to invest directly in working artists
and arts and cultural organizations financially impacted by COVID-19. $2.5 million in support
will go to working artists and arts and cultural organizations financially impacted by COVID-19.
The investment is a combination of funding strategies designed to help the arts and culture
community through grants and low-interest loans to organizations and working artists most
impacted by this crisis. The Arts Relief Program is funded by an initial $2.5 million from the
City.

Paid Sick Leave for Workers

Mayor London N. Breed announced a Workers and Families First Program to provide paid sick
leave to private sector workers who have been impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. This plan
includes $10 million in public funding that will provide businesses with funding to provide an
additional five days of sick leave pay to workers beyond their existing policies.

The Workers and Families First Program will support over 16,000 additional weeks of sick leave
pay, providing coverage for up to 25,000 San Francisco employees. Currently 429 businesses
have applied for a total of $5.2 million in pre-approved support.

Seek State and Federal Support for Businesses and Workers

Mayor Breed is working with local partners to advocate for regulatory relief from both state and
federal government around employment benefits, including unemployment, sick leave, disability,
and other matters.

Three new federal programs extend California’s regular unemployment benefits ranging from
$40-$450/week from 26 weeks up to a total of 39 weeks, expand who is eligible to include self-
employed persons, independent contractors and persons whose benefits have already run out, and
increases the amount of benefits by an additional $600 per week through July 31, 2020.

Secure Private Sector and Philanthropic Support for Small Businesses
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Mayor London N. Breed and City Administrator Naomi M. Kelly announced the City and
County of San Francisco’s Give2SF Fund allows the City to accept tax-deductible monetary
contributions, which will be used to support various City efforts addressing housing stabilization
needs, food security and relief for workers and small business. Multiple private and philanthropic
partners and individual donors have committed resources to this fund since its announcement.

Support for Employees and Contractors

The City is requesting that all private sector employers in San Francisco be as flexible as
possible with their employees and with their small business contractors. The City will lead by
example by reaching out to commercial tenants to discuss any need for rent payment deferral,
including tenants at the Port, the Airport, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, and
others.

Website to Provide Information for Small Businesses

The City has created a one-stop resource for employers and employees outlining all existing
resources, contacts for assistance, and to provide updates on the City’s growing response to the
business and worker communities. Website: www.oewd.org/covid19.

it
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severe to not just public health, but also our local economy and people’s livelihoods,” said
Mayor Breed. “Our focus remains helping our small businesses through both the immediate
challenges they’re facing with this emergency loan fund, be we know that there is much more
to be done over the coming weeks and months to help our businesses and our workers get back
on their feet.”

The Small Business Emergency Loan Fund will provide small businesses up to $50,000 in
zero interest loans. These loans will have a flexible repayment schedule and the terms will be
determined on a case-by-case basis, based upon each borrower’s ability to repay. This
Emergency Loan fund will expand access to cash for small businesses who may have
difficulty accessing more traditional loan products, and help sustain them through the ongoing

public health crisis. Applications will be made available by April 6, 2020.

"The shelter-in-place order -- while absolutely essential for public health -- has businesses
scrambling to figure out how to stay afloat. San Francisco small businesses employ hundreds
of thousands of workers. They are the lifeblood of our economy and the soul of our
neighborhoods. We can’t let them go under,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “I am so glad
that [ was able to work alongside the Mayor and her Director of Economic Development to
make this happen and to get these dollars flowing quickly to businesses in crisis."

On March 11t Mayor Breed, announced the City’s Resiliency Fund to provide immediate
relief to small businesses with an initial investment of $1 million to provide over 100
businesses with grants up to $10,000. Today’s additional investment of $1 million increases
the fund to $2 million to support over 200 small business across San Francisco neighborhoods
that need immediate relief. This fund, together with community partners, will be administered
by OEWD to businesses that show a loss of revenue.

"I am thankful for the much needed relief for our small businesses who are under tremendous
stress at this time," said Supervisor and Budget Chair Sandra Lee Fewer. "Although this is
critical support, we know that much more help is needed to keep our small businesses afloat. I
encourage those who can to contribute to the Give2SF Fund and bolster these efforts to keep
our local merchants thriving.”

“Getting accessible capital in the hands of our small businesses community during this
extremely difficult time is essential to their ongoing vitality,” said Joaquin Torres, Director of
the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “The Small Business Relief Fund builds
upon the City’s immediate work to provide financial support and economic relief to our
neighborhood and historically underserved businesses during a time when every resource
matters.”

“We're proud to live in a City that's led the country in safeguarding the public health, and
thrilled that San Francisco is showing the same leadership in delivering economic relief to our
small businesses,” said Laurie Thomas, Executive Director, Golden Gate Restaurant
Association. “This new $10M small business city relief fund couldn't come soon enough. Our
restaurants and small businesses need cash now to survive long enough to take advantage of
slower state and federal funding, and is going to be the difference for a lot of us.”

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
online loan application portal is available to business owners at

https://covid19relief.sba.gov/#/.

Additionally, the new Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) for businesses with 500 employees
or less, includes loans made by existing SBA lenders up to $10 million to cover fixed costs
with conditions for eventual forgiveness. All eligible businesses and nonprofits are encouraged
to apply. OEWD, together with community based organizations, is currently organizing a
network of providers that provide one on one technical assistance to support small business
seeking to benefit from these resources. For more information, visit: www.oewd.org/covid19.

Mayor Breed’s initiatives to support small business include:

e $54 million in business taxes and licensing fees deferrals, impacting 11,000 payees;

o §$10 million Workers and Families First Paid Sick Leave Program, proving up to 40
hours of paid sick leave per employee;

¢ $9 million Emergency Loan Fund providing up to $50,000 in zero interest loans for
individual small businesses;

e §$2 million Resiliency Grants providing up to $10,000 grants to over 200 small
businesses;

e §$2.5 million in support for working artists and arts and cultural organizations financially
impacted by COVID-19;

¢ Supporting nonprofits funded by the City so workers don’t lose their incomes;

e Issuing a Moratorium on Commercial Evictions for small and medium sized businesses
that can’t afford to pay rent;

o Advocating for additional resources for small business and workers through the federal
CARE Act;

o Establishing City Philanthropic www.Give2SF.org Fund, where donations will support
housing stabilization, food security, and financial security for workers and small
businesses impacted by coronavirus;

¢ Launching a one stop City website for businesses and workers seeking resources,
contacts, and updates during the COVID-19 emergency: www.oewd.org/covid19.

“The San Francisco Council of District Merchants Association appreciates Mayor Breed’s
continuous support of the small underrepresented businesses,” said Maryo Mogannam,
President of Council of District Merchants Association. “I commend the Mayor and the Board
of Supervisors on their leadership under duress and for continuing to look for and offer
solutions for our small businesses.”

Defer Business Taxes for Small Businesses

In order to provide immediate cash-flow assistance to small businesses, Mayor Breed, together
with Treasurer Cisneros has notified small businesses that the next round of quarterly
businesses taxes can be deferred. Businesses are required to pre-pay their first quarter business
taxes for current tax year by April 30th. This announcement will allow businesses to not pre-
pay, deferring payment due to February 2021. No interest payments, fees, or fines will accrue
as a result of the deferral. This benefit, valued at approximately $43 million, will be offered to
business with up to $10 million in gross receipts, benefiting approximately 8,050 businesses
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with an average $5,400 tax payment deferral each.

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
public health crisis.

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
together with the Office of Economic and Workforce Development to businesses that show a
loss of revenue and has been increased due to rising needs.

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

Mayor London N. Breed announced an Arts Relief Program to invest directly in working
artists and arts and cultural organizations financially impacted by COVID-19. $2.5 million in
support will go to working artists and arts and cultural organizations financially impacted by
COVID-19. The investment is a combination of funding strategies designed to help the arts
and culture community through grants and low-interest loans to organizations and working
artists most impacted by this crisis. The Arts Relief Program is funded by an initial $2.5
million from the City.

Paid Sick Leave for Workers

Mayor London N. Breed announced a Workers and Families First Program to provide paid
sick leave to private sector workers who have been impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.
This plan includes $10 million in public funding that will provide businesses with funding to
provide an additional five days of sick leave pay to workers beyond their existing policies.
The Workers and Families First Program will support over 16,000 additional weeks of sick
leave pay, providing coverage for up to 25,000 San Francisco employees. Currently 429
businesses have applied for a total of $5.2 million in pre-approved support.

Seek State and Federal Support for Businesses and Workers
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Mayor Breed is working with local partners to advocate for regulatory relief from both state
and federal government around employment benefits, including unemployment, sick leave,
disability, and other matters.

Three new federal programs extend California’s regular unemployment benefits ranging from
$40-$450/week from 26 weeks up to a total of 39 weeks, expand who is eligible to include
self-employed persons, independent contractors and persons whose benefits have already run
out, and increases the amount of benefits by an additional $600 per week through July 31,
2020.

Secure Private Sector and Philanthropic Support for Small Businesses

Mayor London N. Breed and City Administrator Naomi M. Kelly announced the City and
County of San Francisco’s Give2SF Fund allows the City to accept tax-deductible monetary
contributions, which will be used to support various City efforts addressing housing
stabilization needs, food security and relief for workers and small business. Multiple private
and philanthropic partners and individual donors have committed resources to this fund since
its announcement.

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
including tenants at the Port, the Airport, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency,
and others.

Website to Provide Information for Small Businesses

The City has created a one-stop resource for employers and employees outlining all existing
resources, contacts for assistance, and to provide updates on the City’s growing response to
the business and worker communities. Website: www.oewd.org/covid19.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: Barbary Coast NB dispensary at 1335 Grant Ave.
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:46:11 AM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City& County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Stewart Bloom <stewartbloom@att.net>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:43 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Subject: Barbary Coast NB dispensary at 1335 Grant Ave.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

I am writing in support of Barbary Coast Dispensary at 1335 Grant Avenue and of
Kathleen Dooley.

Personally, having a dispensary in my neighborhood would be welcome. I live
nearby at Grant & Greenwich Street,

Medicinally I use these products for arthritis pain relief and sleeping, I'm 80 years
old.

So will welcome the shop -besides I believe in Shopping Locally!

Thank you

Stewart Bloom

463 Greenwich St. #1

(415) 519-1756

"Live as 1if your were to die tomorrow. Learn as i1f you were to live forever."
- Mahatma Gandhi
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: Recommendation for Kathleen Dooley
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:45:58 AM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department]City& County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: benjamin ospital <ospitalo@mac.com>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:34 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Subject: Recommendation for Kathleen Dooley

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments

from untrusted sources.

Hi Bridget

I am writing you this note in support of Kathleen Dooley’s project of opening a marijuana
dispensary on Upper Grant. My family had our business MAC next door to her flower shop
for ten years and as a 28 year resident of North Beach she proven to be an asset and advocate
for the neighborhood. Myself and my family whole heartily support her business.

Regards
Ben Ospital

1303 Montgomery St. SF 94133
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: North Beach Dispensary
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:45:43 AM

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

From: DENNIS HEARNE <dennishearne@me.com>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: North Beach Dispensary

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Dear Bridget Hicks,

I am writing this brief email stating that I endorse the establishment of a local cannabis
dispensary along Grant Avenue in North Beach.

The dispensary along with a small gallery would be a positive addition to the 1300 Grant
Avenue block of North Beach.

thank you

Dennis Hearne
Photographer

dennishearne@mac.com
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: NB Dispenary
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:45:27 AM

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

From: jeanforsman@earthlink.net <jeanforsman@earthlink.net>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:06 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: FWD: NB Dispenary

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

We’re writing in support of Kathleen Dooley’s plans
to open a cannabis dispensary on Grant Avenue in
North Beach. Ms. Dooley is a well respected
merchant and neighborhood advocate. She 1s one of
those people who makes things work and we believe
the dispensary will provide a necessary health service
for our neighbors.

If you have questions or require further information,
please feel free contact us.

Thank you kindly,
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Jean and Catz Forsman



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: 1335 Grant Ave new business
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:45:13 AM

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

From: Lance Carnes <lacarnes@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:25 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Subject: 1335 Grant Ave new business

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Dear Ms Hicks,

Please consider allowing a new business at this address for Kathleen Dooley, a small business
owner and a Commissioner at the SF Office of Small Business.

Thanks,
Lance Carnes
North Beach
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Hong, Seung Yen (CPC)

Subject: Fw: For 4/9/2020 Commission meeting--Balboa Reservoir General Plan Amendment Inititation
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:44:25 AM

Attachments: Copy of 5. zoning map 0-0-0-1591.pdf

Copy of 6. Open Space Maps-- BPS Area Plan, General Plan, GPA.pdf

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department]City& County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: aj <ajahjah@att.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:43 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: BRCAC (ECN) <brcac@sfgov.org>

Subject: For 4/9/2020 Commission meeting--Balboa Reservoir General Plan Amendment Inititation

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Planning Commission: March 31, 2020
SUBJECT: Balboa Reservoir General Plan Amendment Initiation

You are being asked by Staff to initiate a General Plan Amendment to accommodate Reservoir
Community Partners, LLC's development of the Balboa Reservoir.

The proposed General Plan Amendment makes substantial changes in the City & County’s
General Plan and the associated Balboa Park Station Area Plan.

The proposed change in zoning contained in the GPA is a BIG DEAL.

The biggest deal is the change in zoning from P-Public to a Special Use District. “P” zoning
prohibits private ownership. The proposed Special Use District eliminates this public use
requirement.
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BPS Area Plan Open Space Map: about 90% of PUC Reservoir
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EXISTING GENERAL PLAN OPEN SPACE MAP: about 50% of PUC Reservoir
& General Plan | SF Planning x I & San Francisco General Plan |SFF X @ Recreation_OpenSpace_Element X -+

- C 8 generalplan.sfplanning.org/Recreation_OpenSpace_Element ADOPTED.pdf

i3 Apps XX Guajirén by Willie C...  &B% Antiwar.com E Google News W Main Page - Wikipe... fd Yahoo! Mail: The be... | 4, Live stream by --- K... @ Google Maps M Inbox - axexie@gm... a Microsoft Office Ho...

0. A A Historical Surve

l ~ & ¥ ot
WestiSunset . W |
Pidygrotnd '/\

— GlemGanyon
M€t Davidson Pa
Park

Balboa Park
Area Plan . Balbio4 Park

D

Crocker Amazon

chlage Loc
Plan

SAN MATEQ COUNTY

Existing and Proposed Open Space

Potential Living Alleys I Proposed Open Space

Potential Living Streets Existing Open Space

Proposed Green Connections Acquire and develop sites

for open space

L Type here to search

‘ Treasure
Island

upen Spac

Hunters Po
Shipyarc

~ ‘ "
' 4
Executive F

Candlest:

) Miles
ﬂ






AMENDED GPA OPEN SPACE MAP: 2-acre Reservoir Park (11% of PUC Reservoir) plus 2-acresof privately-owned publicly-accessible open space
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Instead, the rezoning to “Special Use District” will pave the way for the privatization of public
land.

This privatization scam has been deceptively marketed as 50% affordable. " 50% affordable" is
a misrepresentation. Here are the facts:

Reservoir Community Partners will develop:

e 550 market-rate units, and
e 363 affordable units

The 550 market-rate/ 363 affordable unit split is the reality of the Reservoir Community
Partners development. Reservoir Community Partners is NOT developing 50% affordable.
"50%" only comes about by Reservoir Community Partners taking undeserved credit for an
additional 187 units that would be paid for with public monies, as confirmed by the BOS
Budget Analyst's Fiscal Responsibility and Feasibility Report.

Please vote NO on the staff's Resolution to initiate the GPA.

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSING ELEMENT

The Balboa Park Station Area Plan’s Housing Element proposed 425-500 units. This number is
eliminated in the GPA to allow for the proposed 1100+ units.

e The BPS Area Plan’s figure of 500 units took into account the limited roadway network
in the Reservoir area. Even with proposed mitigations in the EIR, the Reservoir vicinity
will be unable to sustain the doubling of units from the BPS Area Plan’s 500 units to the
Reservoir Community Partners, LLC’s 1100 units. The Reservoir Project's True Believers,
with ideological blinders, just wish away the problem.

Planning Dept Staff asserts in its documents that the current PUC Reservoir bulk-height zoning
is 40-X and 65-A. THIS IS FACTUALLY INCORRECT.

The adoption of the BPS Area Plan included the rezoning/upzoning of the PUC Reservoir to
40-X (NOT 65 ft. as the GPA erroneously presents--see attached Zoning Map for proof). As
shown in the Zoning Map, the 65-A zoning applies solely to the CCSF Reservoir; not to PUC
Reservoir.

AMENDMENTS TO OPEN SPACE ELEMENT

The maps contained in the General Plan and BPS Area Plan show open space taking up at least



50% and up to 90% of the 17.6 acre PUC Reservoir.

The GPA shrinks it down a fraction : a 2-acre Reservoir Park (2 acre park /17.6 acre plot =
11%), but with an additional 2 acres of privately-owned publicly-accessible open space. Please
refer to attached maps of General Plan, BPS Area Plan, and GPA.

The BPS Area Plan’s Policy 5.1.1 description of Open Space for the Reservoir is removed in its
entirety. Privatization is not a good reason to eliminate this section in its entirety.

BOTTOM-LINE:

The Reservoir Community Partners development has been deceptively marketed as a "50%
affordable" project. The facts tell otherwise.

The essence of the General Plan Amendment is to facilitate the privatization of public land.
Please do not intitate the GPA. Keep public land in public hands. VOTE NO TO STEALTH
PRIVATIZATION.

Submitted by:
Alvin Ja, District 7



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: For 4/9/2020 Planning Commission Meeting: Balboa Reservoir General Plan Amendment
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:42:40 AM

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

From: Stardust Doherty <stardust@willdoherty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:41 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Diamond, Susan
(CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Imperial, Theresa (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC)

Cc: Hood, Donna (PUC); Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); Low, Jen (BOS);
Maybaum, Erica (BOS); Breed, Mayor London (MYR)

Subject: For 4/9/2020 Planning Commission Meeting: Balboa Reservoir General Plan Amendment

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Planning Commission: March 31, 2020
SUBJECT: Balboa Reservoir General Plan Amendment Initiation

You are being asked by Staff to initiate a General Plan Amendment to
accommodate Reservoir Community Partners, LLC's development of the
Balboa Reservoir.

The proposed General Plan Amendment makes substantial changes in the
City & County’s General Plan and the associated Balboa Park Station Area
Plan.

The proposed change in zoning contained in the GPA is a BIG DEAL.

The biggest deal is the change in zoning from P-Public to a Special Use
District. “P” zoning prohibits private ownership. The proposed Special
Use District eliminates this public use requirement.

Instead, the rezoning to “Special Use District” will pave the way for
the privatization of public land.
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This privatization scam has been deceptively marketed as 50% affordable.
" 50% affordable" is a misrepresentation. Here are the facts:

Reservoir Community Partners will develop:

550 market-rate units, and

363 affordable units

The 550 market-rate/ 363 affordable unit split is the reality of the

Reservoir Community Partners development. Reservoir Community Partners
is not developing 50% affordable.

"50%" only comes about by Reservoir Community Partners taking undeserved
credit for an additional 187 units that would be paid for with public

monies, as confirmed by the BOS Budget Analyst's Fiscal Responsibility

and Feasibility Report.

Please vote NO on the staff's Resolution to initiate the GPA.

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSING ELEMENT

The Balboa Park Station Area Plan’s Housing Element proposed 425-500
units. This number is eliminated in the GPA to allow for the proposed
1100+ units.

The BPS Area Plan’s figure of 500 units took into account the limited
roadway network in the Reservoir area. Even with proposed mitigations in
the EIR, the Reservoir vicinity will be unable to sustain the doubling

of units from the BPS Area Plan’s 500 units to the Reservoir Community
Partners, LLC’s 1100 units. The Reservoir Project's True Believers, with
ideological blinders, just wish away the problem.

Planning Dept Staff asserts in its documents that the current PUC
Reservoir bulk-height zoning is 40-X and 65-A. THIS IS FACTUALLY INCORRECT.

The adoption of the BPS Area Plan included the rezoning/upzoning of the
PUC Reservoir to 40-X (NOT 65 ft. as the GPA erroneously presents--see
attached Zoning Map for proof). As shown in the Zoning Map, the 65-A
zoning applies solely to the CCSF Reservoir; not to PUC Reservoir.

AMENDMENTS TO OPEN SPACE ELEMENT

The maps contained in the General Plan and BPS Area Plan show open space
taking up at least 50% and up to 90% of the 17.6 acre PUC Reservoir. The
GPA shrinks it down a fraction : a 2-acre Reservoir Park (2 acre park

/17.6 acre plot = 11%), but with an additional 2 acres of

privately-owned publicly-accessible open space. Please refer to attached
maps of General Plan, BPS Area Plan, and GPA.

The BPS Area Plan’s Policy 5.1.1 description of Open Space for the
Reservoir is

removed in its entirety. Privatization is not a good reason to eliminate
this section in its entirety.



BOTTOM-LINE:
The Reservoir Community Partners development has been deceptively
marketed as a "50% affordable" project. The facts tell otherwise.

The essence of the General Plan Amendment is to facilitate the
privatization of public land. Please do not intitate the GPA. Keep
public land in public hands. VOTE NO TO STEALTH PRIVATIZATION.



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: Dispensary at 1335 Grant Ave., north beach
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:42:25 AM

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

From: Ida zoubi <caffeida@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:45 PM
To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: Dispensary at 1335 Grant Ave., north beach

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments

from untrusted sources.

To whom it may concern,

As one of the owners of Cafe Trieste, I am writing in support of the cannabis dispensary

at 1335 Grant Avenue in North Beach. The addition of a dispensary will be a positive addition
to the neighborhood and will help with daytime foot traffic which benefits all our merchants.
We are happy that one of the partners, Kathleen Dooley, is a longtime resident and merchant
who will be working at the dispensary and also serve as a direct contact with all of us here in

North Beach.

Thank you for your time,
Ida Pantaleo Zoubi
CEO, President / co-owner

Caffe Trieste Inc.
601 Vallejo Street
San Francisco, CA 94133

(415)246-8449
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD PRESIDENT NORMAN YEE CONVENE COVID-
19 ECONOMIC RECOVERY TASK FORCE

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:21:14 AM

Attachments: 04.02.20 Economic Recovery Task Force.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 at 9:18 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD
PRESIDENT NORMAN YEE CONVENE COVID-19 ECONOMIC RECOVERY TASK
FORCE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 2, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

##% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD PRESIDENT
NORMAN YEE CONVENE COVID-19 ECONOMIC
RECOVERY TASK FORCE

Task Force will create an economic recovery strategy to support San Francisco businesses,
nonprofits, community organizations, and individuals during and after the COVID-19 crisis

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Board of Supervisors President Norman
Yee today announced the creation of a COVID-19 Economic Recovery Task Force. The Task
Force is charged with guiding the City’s efforts to sustain and recover local businesses and
employment, and mitigate the economic hardships that are already affecting the most
vulnerable San Franciscans. Their work will support San Francisco organizations and
individuals throughout the remainder of the Shelter-in-Place Order, and will lay the
groundwork for economic recovery once the City has made meaningful progress containing
COVID-19s.

The Task Force will be co-chaired by Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu, Treasurer José
Cisneros, Rodney Fong, President and CEO of the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce, and
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*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND BOARD PRESIDENT
NORMAN YEE CONVENE COVID-19 ECONOMIC RECOVERY
TASK FORCE

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
employment, and mitigate the economic hardships that are already affecting the most vulnerable
San Franciscans. Their work will support San Francisco organizations and individuals
throughout the remainder of the Shelter-in-Place Order, and will lay the groundwork for
economic recovery once the City has made meaningful progress containing COVID-19s.

The Task Force will be co-chaired by Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu, Treasurer José Cisneros,
Rodney Fong, President and CEO of the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce, and Rudy
Gonzalez, Executive Director of the San Francisco Labor Council. Membership will include a
broad range of stakeholders across businesses, labor, nonprofits, community-based
organizations, faith organizations, the arts, and City departments. The Task Force will be staffed
by the City Administrator’s Office of Resilience and Capital Planning and supported by the
Controller’s Office of Economic Analysis and the Office of Economic and Workforce
Development.

“We are doing all we can to protect the public health and slow the spread of COVID-19 in

San Francisco, but we know there are many businesses, organizations, and employees suffering
from the economic consequences of this virus,” said Mayor Breed. “As our frontline health care
workers, first responders, and public health experts are working day and night to keep us safe,
we are looking for ways to keep businesses and organizations afloat and prepare San Francisco
for recovery. We need to figure out how to support people during the duration of the pandemic
and have a plan in place for how we’re going to bounce back, and this Task Force will help us
get there.”

“While we are still in the thick of responding to this health emergency, we simply cannot afford
to wait in preparing for what we know will be a difficult recovery,” said Supervisor Norman
Yee, President of the Board of Supervisors. “The socioeconomic impacts of this virus will be
long-lasting, but by taking swift action with a comprehensive relief, reform, and recovery
strategy, we can support getting our families, workers, businesses, and nonprofits back on their
feet sooner. We will need the best thinking of a diverse coalition of partners and innovative
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solutions to address an unprecedented challenge. This global outbreak has changed our world
and how we function in it—it is up to us to ensure that we come out of this crisis with a renewed
sense of hope and a new vision for San Francisco so we can change the world for the better.”

The economic impacts of COVID-19 are already being felt in San Francisco. On Tuesday, March
31, Mayor Breed announced significant projected budget impacts as a result of the economic
impact of the coronavirus pandemic. The City’s Joint Report Update estimates that the deficit for
the upcoming two-year budget from earlier this year, will increase to between $1.1 to $1.7 billion
driven by revenue shortfalls. In the month of March, the City received 77 notices of businesses
laying off workers, totaling 5,676 employees. Claims for Unemployment Insurance have
skyrocketed across California, with a 363% increase in unemployment insurance claims
processed for the week of March 16", 2020 compared to the same week in 2019. In addition to
the thousands of San Franciscans without jobs, individuals and families who fall ill and require
hospitalization may face severe economic hardship and require additional assistance during and
after the pandemic.

The Task Force will be guided by the following economic recovery priorities:

e Support small- and medium-sized businesses: Small and medium sized businesses and
nonprofits are significant cultural and economic drivers for San Francisco. Support is
needed to help businesses and community organizations manage temporary closures,
revenue drops, or increased need for services.

e Prioritize vulnerable people: San Francisco will prioritize, design, and implement
programs and policies to create more equitable and just outcomes for the most vulnerable
populations.

e Support local arts and culture: San Francisco must sustain the individuals,
organizations, and businesses that contribute to San Francisco’s unique character that
may not be able to operate per public health guidance.

e San Francisco is part of a global economy: Many San Francisco-based businesses
depend on access to a supply chain or market that extends beyond the region as well as
tourism. San Francisco must consider the recovery of global trade, travel, and impacted
sectors, businesses, and workers.

e Complement Federal and State efforts: Significant resources for small businesses and
vulnerable populations will flow from the Federal and State governments. It is important
that San Francisco understand the funds, programs, and other stimulus programs and
direct local dollars to fill the gaps.

e Connect San Franciscans to jobs: Work is the foundation to housing and food security,

health care, and psychological wellbeing for individuals and families. San Francisco must
help connect workers who have been laid-off with employment, with a focus on positions
with upward mobility and protecting worker safety.

“The public health crisis is far from over but we already know the economic toll has been
devastating,” said Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu. “I’ve seen our City recover through the Dot
Com bust and the Great Recession but this is at a scale most of us haven’t seen before. It’s
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frightening. That’s why we all need to roll up our sleeves now to help our workers and our
families get back up on their feet.”

“Even as we join together to respond this public health crisis, it’s critical that we begin to address
the severe economic consequences for our local workers and small businesses,” said Treasurer
José Cisneros. “I applaud Mayor Breed and President Yee for their foresight in convening this
Task Force and | look forward to the challenging task of laying the groundwork for quick
recovery.”

“The entire business community thanks Mayor London Breed and Board President Norman Yee
for their foresight and leadership in forming this Task Force,” said Rodney Fong, President and
CEO, San Francisco Chamber of Commerce. “If we want our small businesses and working
families to recover tomorrow, then we must start planning today. San Franciscans want to get
back to work. Thousands of small businesses and hundreds of thousands of San Franciscans are
depending on this planning to ensure that San Francisco’s economic recovery is strong, swift,
prudent, and reliable.”

“San Francisco has led the State in our collective response to this crisis and by launching the task
force now, we will also lead the recovery effort,” said Rudy Gonzalez, Executive Director of the
San Francisco Labor Council. “It is in the DNA of this City to rise up and emerge stronger when
the chips are down/disaster strikes. Our strong economic recovery in the City will have a ripple
effect for working class people and our collaboration at this time is prudent and necessary.”

The Task Force will begin meeting next week and continue through June 30 to develop short-,
medium- and long-term strategy recommendations. Members of the public are invited to share
their ideas for economic recovery by visiting www.onesanfrancisco.org.

HiH
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Rudy Gonzalez, Executive Director of the San Francisco Labor Council. Membership will
include a broad range of stakeholders across businesses, labor, nonprofits, community-based
organizations, faith organizations, the arts, and City departments. The Task Force will be
staffed by the City Administrator’s Office of Resilience and Capital Planning and supported
by the Controller’s Office of Economic Analysis and the Office of Economic and Workforce
Development.

“We are doing all we can to protect the public health and slow the spread of COVID-19 in
San Francisco, but we know there are many businesses, organizations, and employees
suffering from the economic consequences of this virus,” said Mayor Breed. “As our frontline
health care workers, first responders, and public health experts are working day and night to
keep us safe, we are looking for ways to keep businesses and organizations afloat and prepare
San Francisco for recovery. We need to figure out how to support people during the duration
of the pandemic and have a plan in place for how we’re going to bounce back, and this Task
Force will help us get there.”

“While we are still in the thick of responding to this health emergency, we simply cannot
afford to wait in preparing for what we know will be a difficult recovery,” said Supervisor
Norman Yee, President of the Board of Supervisors. “The socioeconomic impacts of this virus
will be long-lasting, but by taking swift action with a comprehensive relief, reform, and
recovery strategy, we can support getting our families, workers, businesses, and nonprofits
back on their feet sooner. We will need the best thinking of a diverse coalition of partners and
innovative solutions to address an unprecedented challenge. This global outbreak has changed
our world and how we function in it—it is up to us to ensure that we come out of this crisis
with a renewed sense of hope and a new vision for San Francisco so we can change the world
for the better.”

The economic impacts of COVID-19 are already being felt in San Francisco. On Tuesday,
March 31, Mayor Breed announced significant projected budget impacts as a result of the
economic impact of the coronavirus pandemic. The City’s Joint Report Update estimates that
the deficit for the upcoming two-year budget from earlier this year, will increase to between
$1.1 to $1.7 billion driven by revenue shortfalls. In the month of March, the City received 77
notices of businesses laying off workers, totaling 5,676 employees. Claims for Unemployment
Insurance have skyrocketed across California, with a 363% increase in unemployment

insurance claims processed for the week of March 16, 2020 compared to the same week in
2019. In addition to the thousands of San Franciscans without jobs, individuals and families
who fall ill and require hospitalization may face severe economic hardship and require
additional assistance during and after the pandemic.

The Task Force will be guided by the following economic recovery priorities:

e Support small- and medium-sized businesses: Small and medium sized businesses
and nonprofits are significant cultural and economic drivers for San Francisco. Support
is needed to help businesses and community organizations manage temporary closures,
revenue drops, or increased need for services.

¢ Prioritize vulnerable people: San Francisco will prioritize, design, and implement
programs and policies to create more equitable and just outcomes for the most
vulnerable populations.

o Support local arts and culture: San Francisco must sustain the individuals,
organizations, and businesses that contribute to San Francisco’s unique character that
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may not be able to operate per public health guidance.

o San Francisco is part of a global economy: Many San Francisco-based businesses
depend on access to a supply chain or market that extends beyond the region as well as
tourism. San Francisco must consider the recovery of global trade, travel, and impacted
sectors, businesses, and workers.

o Complement Federal and State efforts: Significant resources for small businesses and
vulnerable populations will flow from the Federal and State governments. It is important
that San Francisco understand the funds, programs, and other stimulus programs and
direct local dollars to fill the gaps.

o Connect San Franciscans to jobs: Work is the foundation to housing and food
security, health care, and psychological wellbeing for individuals and families. San
Francisco must help connect workers who have been laid-off with employment, with a
focus on positions with upward mobility and protecting worker safety.

“The public health crisis is far from over but we already know the economic toll has been
devastating,” said Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu. “I’ve seen our City recover through the
Dot Com bust and the Great Recession but this is at a scale most of us haven’t seen before. It’s
frightening. That’s why we all need to roll up our sleeves now to help our workers and our
families get back up on their feet.”

“Even as we join together to respond this public health crisis, it’s critical that we begin to
address the severe economic consequences for our local workers and small businesses,” said
Treasurer José Cisneros. “I applaud Mayor Breed and President Yee for their foresight in
convening this Task Force and I look forward to the challenging task of laying the
groundwork for quick recovery.”

“The entire business community thanks Mayor London Breed and Board President Norman
Yee for their foresight and leadership in forming this Task Force,” said Rodney Fong,
President and CEO, San Francisco Chamber of Commerce. “If we want our small businesses
and working families to recover tomorrow, then we must start planning today. San Franciscans
want to get back to work. Thousands of small businesses and hundreds of thousands of San
Franciscans are depending on this planning to ensure that San Francisco’s economic recovery
is strong, swift, prudent, and reliable.”

“San Francisco has led the State in our collective response to this crisis and by launching the
task force now, we will also lead the recovery effort,” said Rudy Gonzalez, Executive Director
of the San Francisco Labor Council. “It is in the DNA of this City to rise up and emerge
stronger when the chips are down/disaster strikes. Our strong economic recovery in the City
will have a ripple effect for working class people and our collaboration at this time is prudent
and necessary.”

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
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO LAUNCHES
CITYWIDE VOLUNTEER MATCH PROGRAM TO SUPPORT SENIORS
AND PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Date: April 1, 2020 at 12:00:25 PM PDT

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, April 1, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

#%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO LAUNCHES CITYWIDE
VOLUNTEER MATCH PROGRAM TO SUPPORT
SENIORS AND PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Expanded City services and volunteer programs will support vulnerable
populations, including seniors and adults with disabilities, during COVID-19
pandemic

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the creation of
a citywide volunteer network to support seniors and people with disabilities
during the coronavirus pandemic and throughout the duration of the recently
updated Stay Home Public Health Order. The volunteer network includes a new
program to match volunteers with seniors and others who need assistance getting
groceries, medications, and other essential goods. Additionally, the City’s
Department of Disability and Aging Services (DAS) has expanded its telephone
helpline, which is now available seven days a week to connect seniors and adults
with disabilities with City services, including food assistance and home care
needs.
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*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO LAUNCHES CITYWIDE VOLUNTEER
MATCH PROGRAM TO SUPPORT SENIORS AND PEOPLE
WITH DISABILITIES

Expanded City services and volunteer programs will support vulnerable populations, including
seniors and adults with disabilities, during COVID-19 pandemic

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the creation of a citywide
volunteer network to support seniors and people with disabilities during the coronavirus
pandemic and throughout the duration of the recently updated Stay Home Public Health Order.
The volunteer network includes a new program to match volunteers with seniors and others who
need assistance getting groceries, medications, and other essential goods. Additionally, the City’s
Department of Disability and Aging Services (DAS) has expanded its telephone helpline, which
is now available seven days a week to connect seniors and adults with disabilities with City
services, including food assistance and home care needs.

To safely shelter in place during the COVID-19 pandemic, many older people and adults with
disabilities need support with tasks they used to be able to do on their own, like grocery
shopping. Not all seniors have friends or family members available to assist with essential tasks,
and those who do may need additional assistance if their support network becomes unavailable
due to illness or needs to self-isolate. Additionally, older adults and people with disabilities are at
greater risk of social isolation during the Stay Home Order, and would benefit from social
interactions with other neighbors and family by phone or video call.

“It’s important that everyone follow the Public Health Order and stay home, especially people
who are older or who are otherwise more vulnerable to coronavirus, but we know that staying
home presents its own challenges for many people in our city,” said Mayor Breed. “Many of our
seniors live by themselves and may not have friends or family in the area who are available to
check in on them and make sure they have what they need. | know that many people are looking
for ways that can contribute to our community, and volunteering is a great way for us to come
together as a city and support our most vulnerable residents.”

The City has created a centralized volunteer page for people who are interested in helping
seniors and adults with disabilities. The City partnered with Shanti Project to develop the
COVID-19 Emergency Response Volunteer (CERV) program, which leverages their existing
infrastructure for recruiting and vetting volunteers and matching to community members in need
of help.
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Today, Mayor Breed announced the creation of a new volunteer match opportunity with

Mon Ami. Mon Ami typically coordinates in-person visits to isolated seniors using its app. With
in-person visits on hold, the app has been repurposed to enable volunteers to call isolated seniors
for friendly check-ins and to coordinate errand runs for groceries, prescriptions, and other
essentials. In partnership with the City, Mon Ami will provide free access to its smartphone app
for the month of April to all impacted community members and volunteers.

The Mon Ami volunteer match program is currently being piloted with OpenHouse, a

San Francisco-based LGBTQ organization that provides housing and support services to seniors
and adults with disabilities. The Office of Transgender Initiatives is assisting with the pilot
program.

The Department of Disability and Aging Services has been working to enhance their Benefits
and Resource Hub’s helpline that connects seniors, people with disabilities, and caregivers to
supportive resources. The DAS helpline at (415) 355-6700 now operates 7 days per week from
8:00am to 5:00pm. DAS helpline operators are available to connect people to the City’s existing
service providers and expanded services as they become available.

Seniors and people with disabilities who need assistance with home care, delivery or other
essential tasks, or who want to be matched with a volunteer for friendly check-ins are able to
sign up through the helpline. The City’s nonprofit service providers are also able to sign their
clients up for the volunteer services. DAS has also instructed their nonprofit partners to prepare
to train and hire up to 200 new home care providers to help older adults and people with
disabilities live safely and independently in their communities during the Stay Home Public
Health Order.

For more information about volunteer opportunities, please go to sf.gov/covid19volunteer.

For information about expanded DAS services and home care employment opportunities, please
go to sfhsa.org/COVID-DAS.

“One in five San Franciscans is over the age of 65 or an adult with disabilities. To safely shelter
in place during the COVID-19 pandemic, they will need will need assistance with many of the
daily tasks that they used to be able to do on their own,” said Shireen McSpadden, Executive
Director of the Department of Disability and Aging Services. “The City is here to partner with
older adults, caregivers, and families to get people the support they need. Our helpline is now
open seven days a week to make connections to services and volunteer networks. We continue to
expand access to home care, food assistance and other essential needs for those at heightened
risks. Together, we can empower people to stay at home and take social distancing
recommendations seriously.”

“I am so inspired by community coming together at this extremely challenging time to care for
one another and assure that our most vulnerable community members get the food, support, and
essentials they need,” said Clair Farley, Director of the Office of Transgender Initiatives and
Senior Advisor to Mayor London Breed.
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“The formation of this program is a testament to the caring and compassionate community that is
San Francisco,” said Kaushik Roy, Executive Director, Shanti Project. “DAS received an
outpouring of support from residents who wanted to support their most vulnerable neighbors
during this pandemic, and Shanti has the expertise to coordinate volunteers at this scale. We are
grateful to be able to contribute in this way.”

“Now is the time for us all to come together and play our part,” said Madeline Dangerfield-Cha,

Mon Ami co-founder. “Even before COVID-19, seniors were at great mental and physical health
risk due to social isolation; we can use our technology to show these individuals how much they
matter and that we are here for them, no matter what.”

“OpenHouse is working had to support our seniors and those most impacted during this crisis.
Our communities have always been resilient and have come together to respond to a crisis from
the AIDS epidemic to this incredible challenge we face today,” said Karyn Skultety, Executive
Director of OpenHouse. “Thank you to Mon Ami, Mayor Breed, Supervisor Mandelman, and the
Department of Disability and Aging Services for their partnership.”

The Health Officer of the City and County of San Francisco has issued a Public Health

Order requiring that residents stay in their homes, with few exceptions, through May 3, 2020.
This order is designed to protect community health by slowing the spread of the virus that causes
COVID-19. These are systemic as well as individual changes that will make a difference in
people’s lives.

Even people engaged in the essential activities described in the order must practice the following
to avoid getting sick and to prevent the spread of COVID-19.
e Stay at least 6 feet away from other people when on essential outings such as grocery
shopping, riding public transit to an essential job, or walking your dog;
e Wash your hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds;
e Cover your cough or sneeze;
e Avoid touching your face;
e Do not shake hands;
e Keep common spaces clean to help maintain a healthy environment for you and others.
Frequently touched surfaces should be cleaned regularly with disinfecting sprays, wipes
or common household cleaning products.

Find the answers to frequently asked questions about the order at SF.gov/coronavirus.

Other Public Health Orders and recommendations from DPH can be found at
sfdph.org/dph/alerts/coronavirus.asp. Mayoral declarations regarding COVID-19 can be found at
sfmayor.org/mayoral-declarations-regarding-covid-19.

For more information, you can also call 311. For official updates, sign up for the City’s alert
service: text COVID19SF to 888-777.
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
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To safely shelter in place during the COVID-19 pandemic, many older people and
adults with disabilities need support with tasks they used to be able to do on their
own, like grocery shopping. Not all seniors have friends or family members
available to assist with essential tasks, and those who do may need additional
assistance if their support network becomes unavailable due to illness or needs to
self-isolate. Additionally, older adults and people with disabilities are at greater
risk of social isolation during the Stay Home Order, and would benefit from social
interactions with other neighbors and family by phone or video call.

“It’s important that everyone follow the Public Health Order and stay home,
especially people who are older or who are otherwise more vulnerable to
coronavirus, but we know that staying home presents its own challenges for many
people in our city,” said Mayor Breed. “Many of our seniors live by themselves
and may not have friends or family in the area who are available to check in on
them and make sure they have what they need. I know that many people are
looking for ways that can contribute to our community, and volunteering is a great
way for us to come together as a city and support our most vulnerable residents.”

The City has created a centralized volunteer page for people who are interested in
helping seniors and adults with disabilities. The City partnered with Shanti Project
to develop the COVID-19 Emergency Response Volunteer (CERV) program,
which leverages their existing infrastructure for recruiting and vetting volunteers
and matching to community members in need of help.

Today, Mayor Breed announced the creation of a new volunteer match
opportunity with Mon Ami. Mon Ami typically coordinates in-person visits to
isolated seniors using its app. With in-person visits on hold, the app has been
repurposed to enable volunteers to call isolated seniors for friendly check-ins and
to coordinate errand runs for groceries, prescriptions, and other essentials. In
partnership with the City, Mon Ami will provide free access to its smartphone app
for the month of April to all impacted community members and volunteers.

The Mon Ami volunteer match program is currently being piloted with
OpenHouse, a San Francisco-based LGBTQ organization that provides housing
and support services to seniors and adults with disabilities. The Office of
Transgender Initiatives is assisting with the pilot program.

The Department of Disability and Aging Services has been working to enhance
their Benefits and Resource Hub’s helpline that connects seniors, people with
disabilities, and caregivers to supportive resources. The DAS helpline at (415)
355-6700 now operates 7 days per week from 8:00am to 5:00pm. DAS helpline
operators are available to connect people to the City’s existing service providers
and expanded services as they become available.

Seniors and people with disabilities who need assistance with home care, delivery
or other essential tasks, or who want to be matched with a volunteer for friendly
check-ins are able to sign up through the helpline. The City’s nonprofit service
providers are also able to sign their clients up for the volunteer services. DAS has
also instructed their nonprofit partners to prepare to train and hire up to 200 new
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home care providers to help older adults and people with disabilities live safely
and independently in their communities during the Stay Home Public Health
Order.

For more information about volunteer opportunities, please go
to sf.gov/covid19volunteer.

For information about expanded DAS services and home care employment
opportunities, please go to sthsa.org/COVID-DAS.

“One in five San Franciscans is over the age of 65 or an adult with disabilities. To
safely shelter in place during the COVID-19 pandemic, they will need will need
assistance with many of the daily tasks that they used to be able to do on their
own,” said Shireen McSpadden, Executive Director of the Department of
Disability and Aging Services. “The City is here to partner with older adults,
caregivers, and families to get people the support they need. Our helpline is now
open seven days a week to make connections to services and volunteer networks.
We continue to expand access to home care, food assistance and other essential
needs for those at heightened risks. Together, we can empower people to stay at
home and take social distancing recommendations seriously.”

“I am so inspired by community coming together at this extremely challenging
time to care for one another and assure that our most vulnerable community
members get the food, support, and essentials they need,” said Clair Farley,
Director of the Office of Transgender Initiatives and Senior Advisor to Mayor
London Breed.

“The formation of this program is a testament to the caring and compassionate
community that is San Francisco,” said Kaushik Roy, Executive Director, Shanti
Project. “DAS received an outpouring of support from residents who wanted to
support their most vulnerable neighbors during this pandemic, and Shanti has the
expertise to coordinate volunteers at this scale. We are grateful to be able to
contribute in this way.”

“Now is the time for us all to come together and play our part,” said Madeline
Dangerfield-Cha, Mon Ami co-founder. “Even before COVID-19, seniors were at
great mental and physical health risk due to social isolation; we can use our
technology to show these individuals how much they matter and that we are here
for them, no matter what.”

“OpenHouse is working had to support our seniors and those most impacted
during this crisis. Our communities have always been resilient and have come
together to respond to a crisis from the AIDS epidemic to this incredible
challenge we face today,” said Karyn Skultety, Executive Director of OpenHouse.
“Thank you to Mon Ami, Mayor Breed, Supervisor Mandelman, and the
Department of Disability and Aging Services for their partnership.”

The Health Officer of the City and County of San Francisco has issued a Public
Health Order requiring that residents stay in their homes, with few exceptions,
through May 3, 2020. This order is designed to protect community health by
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slowing the spread of the virus that causes COVID-19. These are systemic as well
as individual changes that will make a difference in people’s lives.

Even people engaged in the essential activities described in the order must
practice the following to avoid getting sick and to prevent the spread of COVID-
19.

e Stay at least 6 feet away from other people when on essential outings such
as grocery shopping, riding public transit to an essential job, or walking
your dog;

Wash your hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds;

Cover your cough or sneeze;

Avoid touching your face;

Do not shake hands;

Keep common spaces clean to help maintain a healthy environment for
you and others. Frequently touched surfaces should be cleaned regularly
with disinfecting sprays, wipes or common household cleaning products.

Find the answers to frequently asked questions about the order
at SF.gov/coronavirus.

Other Public Health Orders and recommendations from DPH can be found
atsfdph.org/dph/alerts/coronavirus.asp. Mayoral declarations regarding COVID-

19 can be found atsfmavor.org/mavoral-declarations-regarding-covid-19.

For more information, you can also call 311. For official updates, sign up for the
City’s alert service: text COVID19SF to 888-777.

HiH
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fw: Planning Commission will be meeting online on 4/9/2020 to begin the process of rezoning the PUC Reservoir
from Public to Special Use District.

Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:26:17 PM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;]City& County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Michael Adams <facilitato@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>;
Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>;
MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS)
<gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS)
<catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>

Subject: Planning Commission will be meeting online on 4/9/2020 to begin the process of rezoning
the PUC Reservoir from Public to Special Use District.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Re: Planning Commission will be meeting online on 4/9/2020 to begin the process of rezoning the PUC
Reservoir from Public to Special Use District.

Planning Commissioners,

Please postpone this on-line meeting until the general public can participate in an open public meeting.
The effects of this proposed rezoning will be felt by many, especially low income and older San
Franciscans, who disproportionally will have limited access to on-line meeting resources. This is simply
not fair.
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Thank you
Michael Adams



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: 1335 grant ave. dispensary project
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 12:20:21 PM

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

From: bobby wise <georgeoffice1824@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 1335 grant ave. dispensary project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

dear planning commissioners:

i’m writing to voice my support for the referenced application.

i think this would be a wonderful asset to the neighborhood, and as a long-time SF small business
owner (GEORGE pet shop in the fillmore) i’m happy to see the entrepreneurial spirit still infusing

our city with life and providing essential necessities such as this.

as north beach currently has no dispensary, this seems like a highly necessary and viable project to
green light!

thanks for your consideration,
bobby wise
415-235-3408
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: il ; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Imperial, Theresa (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fw: Please Approve North Beach Barbary Coast Business Application ASAP!

Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 12:18:57 PM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City& County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309}Fax: 415-558-6409

mmission I fgov.or
www.sfplanning.org

From: Daniel Macchiarini <dannylmac@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: Torres, Joaquin (ECN) <joaquin.torres@sfgov.org>; Kathleen Dooley <kathleendooley58 @gmail.com>; Maryo Mogannam <maryo@sfcdma.org>; Fady
Zoubi <ffzoubinbba@gmail.com>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Please Approve North Beach Barbary Coast Business Application ASAP!

Ciao Bridget,

It is most disturbing to us that this issue, again, has been put off until April 30th. Further, it is a mystery to us why the April 9th PC
hearing was cancelled and we now hear that it may not even be heard on the 30th unless the commission “feels™ that it is a priority!
Can you please explain why the latest hearing, April 9th, has been cancelled and if this issue will actually be on any SF Planning
commission hearing in the immediate future?

We have eccd the planning commissions Secretary above because we really want the members of the commission to see our
organizational position and concern on this matter being expedited immediately.

Lastly, we have also become aware that there may still be “conditions” that the SF Planning Department wants to put on the
conditional use permit for our dispensary. Please explains what these are if this is true. Our concerns are heightened by the fact
that the previous planner assigned to this project from your SF Planning Department failed for 2 1/2 years to do any real work to
process this application for it.

Thank You,

Dan Macchiarini
President
North Beach Business Association

On Mar 30, 2020, at 8:09 AM, Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org> wrote:
Hi Daniel,
It has actually now been continued until April 30th. Sorry for the confusion.

You can find the most up to date agenda on our website Sfplanning.org but here is the link to the latest one.

SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING COMMISSION

San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, April 2, 2020 Notice of Cancellation and Continuances Page . 6. of . 8.
an approximately 1078 square foot cannabis retail use (d.b.a. Barbary Coast North Beach).

sfplanning.org

Thank you,

Bridget Hicks

Senior Planner, Office of Executive Programs
San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9054 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

REDUCED CAPACITY DURING THE SHELTER IN PLACE ORDER -- The Planning Department is open for business. Most of our staff are
working from home and we're available by e-mail. Our Public Portal, where you can file new applications, and our award-winning Property
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Information Map are available 24/7. Similarly, the Board of Appeals and Board of Supervisors are accepting appeals via e-mail despite office
closures. To protect everyone’s health, all of our in-person services at 1650 and 1660 Mission Street are suspended, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are cancelled until April 9, at the earliest. Click here for more inform

From: Daniel Macchiarini <dannylmac@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: Torres, Joaquin (ECN) <joaquin.torres@sfgov.org>; Kathleen Dooley <kathleendooley58 @gmail.com>; Maryo Mogannam
<maryo@sfcdma.org>; Fady Zoubi <ffzoubinbba@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Please Approve North Beach Barbary Coast Business Application ASAP!

Ciao Bridget,

Thank you for your prompt and positive response to our request,

Dan Macchiarini
On Mar 26, 2020, at 6:02 PM, Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bri t.Hick: fgov.org> wrote:
Hi Daniel,
Thank you for your letter.

This item will be heard on April 9th as a consent item.
The Planning Commission hearing will be virtual.

More information to come on our website next week.

Thank you,

Bridget Hicks

Senior Planner, Office of Executive Programs
San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9054 | www.sfplanning.org

San F ; p Inf -

Due to the Shelter in Place order, the Planning Department will be operating under reduced capacity with most of our staff working
remotely. Our offices at 1650 Mission Street will be closed; the Planning Information Center (PIC) at 1660 Mission Street will be
closed; the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions will be cancelled until Thursday April 9, at the earliest; and the March
25 Zoning Variance hearing will be cancelled. Cli i i i i

From: Daniel Macchiarini <dannylm lobal.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:30 PM
To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bri Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: Torres, Joaquin (ECN) <joaquin.torres@sfgov.org>; Kathleen Dooley <kathleendooley58 @gmail.com>; Maryo Mogannam
<maryo@sfcdma.org>; Fady Zoubi <ffzoubinbba@gmail.com>
Subject: Please Approve North Beach Barbary Coast Business Application ASAP!

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

NORTH BEACH BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
PO Box 330187
San Francisco, Ca. 94133

Ms. Bridget Hicks
Planner
SF Planing Department

Ms. Hicks,

For the last 2 1/2 years our North Beach Business Association has supported the opening of a cannabis dispensary in our commercial district. In
particular, we have voted as a board to support “North Beach Barbary Coast” who is a member of our organization opening this business in the 1300
block of Grant Ave which in a storefront there which has be vacant for over 4 years. We are aware that a review hearing of their city application has
been delayed twice already prior to the Corona Virus pandemic crises we are now in. A final review of their application was supposed to occur Later
this month but now that seems like it will again be delayed because of SF City offices being closed.

| strongly urge your department to establish a virtual public review process to approve their application asap as well as all applications now in CV
crises limbo. It is clearly a good use of this time to process applications of all kinds for new small businesses in our city so that once the pandemic is
under control they can open without having to wait for further bureaucratic approval.

Thank You,

Dan Macchiarini

Macchiarini Creative Design

SF Legacy Business in our 72 year,
President NBBA
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Fw: 4/9/2020 Remote Hearing Comments Project #2018-011717 CUA 1369- 1371 Sanchez St
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 12:16:09 PM

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

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:00 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC); Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)

Subject: 4/9/2020 Remote Hearing Comments Project
#2018-011717 CUA 1369- 1371 Sanchez St

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear President Koppel,
Vice-President Moore,
Commissioner Imperial,
Commissioner Fung,
Commissioner Diamond
and Commissioner Johnson:

First of all I hope you and your loved ones are all well and fine and continue to be so throughout this
emergency.

Here are my comments on this project which has such a long and convoluted history:
Since this is a Conditional Use, I suggest that the Commission impose a Condition that requires a
report back to the Department within six months of the CFC outlining the tenure and occupancy of

the two flats and the ADU. It could be a simple checklist.

For example, will the Owner/Project Sponsor keep the completed building and rent the two flats and
the ADU?
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Or will the Owner/Project Sponsor sell each flat either as a TIC or Condo?
In this scenario what will happen to the ADU?

It can’t be sold separately per the ADU legislation, but could it be in a package with one or both of
the flats? Is the ADU then rented? Or just used for extended family? Or short-term rental?

This information could be on a form that needs to be filled out within six months of the CFC and
attached to the deed like a NSR.

Why is this important?

Because this is data that could be used to understand occupancy/tenure as the Commission pushes
forward with the goals of densification.

It would be good to know if the City is actually “getting” what the City hopes to be “getting” per the
Mayor’s Directives on housing and the apparent policy of the Planning Commission.

This should be required for all RH projects that are Demos or that increase density which is why I
suggested it for previous Noe Valley projects like the one on Dolores Street and the one on 29th
Street.

I hope you will consider this throughout the City in the RH Zoned neighborhoods, starting with this
Sanchez Street CUA since there seem to be more and more projects throughout the City, not just in
Noe Valley that are being approved due to the increase of density on the lot.

A report back to the Department within six months of the issuance of the CFC does not impose an
unreasonable burden on a Project Sponsor/Owner. It would be no more than a checklist.

Additionally since this Sanchez Street project seeking approval is a Demo and must satisfy the
Relative Affordability criterion in Section 317, does the private roof deck on the top of the structure
intended solely for the use of the upper flat lessen the Relative Affordability of this flat whether it is
arental or TIC? It seems logical to think that such an amenity would lessen Relative Affordability.

It is a question I have raised with Staff and during General Public Comment and I hope will be
considered before you sign off on the Draft Approval Motion.

Thank you and I want to also thank Ms. Cisneros for her help and her professionalism as Staff for
this tortured project, and the same thanks to Ms. Gordon-Jonckheer who was the previous Staff
several years ago prior to the illegal Demo when the original flats were proposed to become a very
large single family home with a tiny second unit per Section 317 (b) (7) behind the garage. I hope
they and their loved ones are well.

One more thought.

On a personal note, | have walked by these flats nearly everyday for 24 years. The 1937 Art Deco
facade on this Stick Victorian was quite nice, compared with many other mid-20th Century remodels
of Victorians. The building could have been preserved and the flats could have been spiffed up five
years ago. As you know, in that five years, our “housing crisis” has apparently increased
dramatically.

Once this project is completed it would be nice to have some data on these flats when they are added
back into the housing pool, along with the ADU.



Thanks again and everyone please take very good care of yourselves.

Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish

Sent from my iPad



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fw: In Support of The Grateful Dog
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 12:13:29 PM
Attachments: image.png

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

From: Allyson Robertson <allyson.robertson@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Richards,
Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-
Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Cc: The Grateful Dog SF <thegratefuldogsf@gmail.com>

Subject: In Support of The Grateful Dog

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Planning Department

Case No. 2018-012576CUA

City and County of San Francisco
Attn: David Weissglass

February 29, 2020
Dear Mr. Weissglass,
We are writing in support of The Grateful Dog, who cares for our dog Tate every day

while we are at work. We are Bay Area natives and have lived in San Francisco proper for
nearly 10 years.
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They say it takes a village to raise a child, but it also takes one to raise a dog. The Grateful
Dog is our village. We adopted Tate in April of 2018 from the SFSPCA and soon after
discovered The Grateful Dog. He has been going to daycare there nearly every day for almost
2 years. It is one of his favorite places, and he drags us to their front door every morning. We
feel so grateful to have this small business in our neighborhood where we know our dog is
safe and happy. With so many small businesses being forced to close, it is important that we as
a city fight to keep as many open as possible. Please allow The Grateful Dog to continue to
operate for the families and dogs who rely on them every single day.

Warm Regards,

Allyson Robertson & Joseph Dobson (and Tate)

Allyson Robertson
allyson.robertson@gmail.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fwd: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS ANNOUNCE SIGNIFICANT
PROJECTED BUDGET IMPACTS AS A RESULT OF CORONAVIRUS

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:29:47 PM

Attachments: 03.31.20 Budget Announcement COVID-19.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
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

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY
LEADERS ANNOUNCE SIGNIFICANT PROJECTED BUDGET
IMPACTS AS A RESULT OF CORONAVIRUS

Date: March 31, 2020 at 11:16:49 AM PDT

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-

6131, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS
ANNOUNCE SIGNIFICANT PROJECTED BUDGET

IMPACTS AS A RESULT OF CORONAVIRUS

Budget shortfalls to increase by over 81 billion from prior, pre-COVID-19
estimates; Mayor Breed will submit her proposed balanced budget to the Board of

Supervisors by August 1%

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced initial,
significant projected budget shortfalls as a result of the economic impact of the
coronavirus pandemic, as well as an updated budget timeline for the City and
County of San Francisco and new measures to support City employees through
this difficult time. The report estimates that the prior deficit of $420 million for
the upcoming two-year budget from earlier this year, will increase to between
$1.1 to $1.7 billion driven by revenue shortfalls related to the public health crisis.

The Joint Report Update issued jointly by Controller Ben Rosenfield, the Board
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS ANNOUNCE
SIGNIFICANT PROJECTED BUDGET IMPACTS AS A RESULT
OF CORONAVIRUS

Budget shortfalls to increase by over $1 billion from prior, pre-COVID-19 estimates; Mayor
Breed will submit her proposed balanced budget to the Board of Supervisors by August 1%

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced initial, significant projected
budget shortfalls as a result of the economic impact of the coronavirus pandemic, as well as an
updated budget timeline for the City and County of San Francisco and new measures to support
City employees through this difficult time. The report estimates that the prior deficit of

$420 million for the upcoming two-year budget from earlier this year, will increase to between
$1.1 to $1.7 billion driven by revenue shortfalls related to the public health crisis.

The Joint Report Update issued jointly by Controller Ben Rosenfield, the Board of Supervisors
Budget and Legislative Analyst Severin Campbell, and the Mayor’s Budget Office projects
significant revenue losses in the current year will continue into the next two fiscal years. In the
current fiscal year, the report projects a budget shortfall of between $167 million to $288 million,
primarily driven by losses in hotel and transfer tax. The report estimates revenue losses of

$330 million to $581 million in FY 2020-21, and losses of $214 million to $382 million in

FY 2021-22. Combined with the prior deficit projections, this results in revised shortfall
estimates of $1.1 to $1.7 billion.

“The coronavirus pandemic is an immediate threat to our public health and we’re doing
everything we can to slow its spread and save lives, but we know that it is also having a major
impact on our economy and our City’s revenue. The economic impact that is already hurting our
residents and businesses is also going to require difficult decisions by the City moving forward,”
said Mayor Breed. “Over the coming weeks and months we will be focused on supporting our
residents who have their jobs or their business, while continuing to advocate for more state and
federal support. We all need to work together to and make the hard choices to get through this
and to get San Francisco back on the road to recovery.”

These projections do not assume additional expenditures associated with the City’s response to
the emergency, nor do they assume additional state or federal revenues to offset costs related to
the public health crisis. The City’s financial offices will provide a more complete update to these
projections in April in light of this unprecedented uncertainty, both taking into account updated
information regarding the impact of overall economic trends on City revenues and costs from
addressing this health emergency.
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Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the City’s budget timeline will be delayed for two
months. This delay will allow the City to focus on responding to the public health crisis, and
provide enough time for City budget staff to develop a plan to bring current year expenditures
into alignment with projected lower revenues and prepare for the upcoming budget cycle. The
additional time will ensure the City’s response to the significant current year shortfall and
upcoming budget deficits are thoughtful and responsible. The decision to push back the budget
timeline was a joint decision between Mayor Breed, the Board of Supervisors, and the
Controller’s Office.

“At this moment, we must focus our time and resources to the pressing health emergency and the
impacts that are unfolding before us. While the economic forecast is troubling, it provides us the
opportunity to prepare and to act prudently as we establish a City budget that is able to

continue basic services for our residents, while also supporting recovery efforts in a measured,
sustainable manner. The Board of Supervisors will be a part of that process every step of the
way. We will be shortening summer recess and meeting throughout August to meet the new
budget timeline and to provide the public thorough review, analysis, and deliberation. The
months and years ahead will be challenging, but we have risen out of crisis before, and we will
need to make critical decisions that will lead us back to fiscal health,” said Supervisor Norman
Yee, President of the Board of Supervisors.

“As the City works around the clock to respond to the COVID-19 crisis and also assess the
economic impact, we simply need more time for an intentional and transparent city budget
process,” said Budget Chair Sandra Lee Fewer. “We will undoubtedly have difficult budget
decisions ahead of us in the coming weeks and months, but | know that my colleagues and | are
ready to work with the Mayor for a comprehensive City budget that will maintain essential City
services and protect our most vulnerable residents.”

Over the next month, the Mayor’s Budget Office will develop a plan to bring current costs in
alignment with lower projected revenues. The Mayor’s Office will be focused and deliberative to
ensure the response to the significant current year shortfall and on-going economic contraction
are considered with impacts to City departments, labor partners, and community organization at
the forefront.

Today, the Mayor also enacted a number of expanded benefit and leave provisions
to support City employees during the emergency. These include:
e Income security and paid leave for City employees through May 1;
e Providing employees with an additional 80 hours of paid sick leave to use for a variety of
circumstances, including the impacts of school closures;
e Implementing the Emergency Paid Sick Leave provisions under the federal Families First
Coronavirus Response Act;
e Increasing compensatory time off for the extra work employees perform during the
emergency, and waiving limits on how much vacation and compensatory time off they
can accrue;
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e Allowing essential employees who are required to come to work to earn additional
floating holidays;

e Establishing a City paid administrative leave program for any essential employee who is
required to come to work, in the event they are diagnosed with COVID-19 or have
confirmed COVID-19 symptoms.

“With a projected budget shortfall ballooning for the upcoming City’s two-year budget because
of the novel coronavirus, my number one priority is ensuring that San Franciscans weather not
just this health crisis but the economic crisis too,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “The economic
standstill and the resulting negative effects on San Franciscan’s day-to-day life is undeniable,
many are hurting, but San Franciscans should know we will not leave them to fend for
themselves. | am proud to have helped craft today’s plan, a plan that guarantees all of our
frontline workers an additional two weeks or 80 hours of paid sick-leave to use during this public
health crisis so that they can access life-saving care and resources is a win for everyone. We will
get through this together and come out stronger, | know it.”

Earlier today, Mayor Breed issued a letter to Department Heads explaining the actions necessary
to offset significant financial losses in the current year. The letter directed departments to help
identify cost reductions and to curb spending in the current fiscal year, and instructed
departments to focus staff time and resources on their essential workforce, programs, and efforts
that help the City respond to the health crisis and support vulnerable residents. Specifically,
Mayor Breed instructed that departments: 1) only allow hiring of essential workers; 2) evaluate
and pause non-essential capital projects funded in the current year; and 3) review and pause new
programs funded in prior budgets that have not started.

To allow for the necessary City response to COVID-19 and to ensure the City has enough time to
incorporate changing economic projections into its budget process, the Mayor and the Board of
Supervisors has agreed to an updated schedule for the FY 2020-21 and 2021-22 budget process.

Mayor Breed will reissue Budget Instructions to departments in May and Departments will are
instructed to submit new department proposals to aid the Mayor in developing her balanced
budget in June and July. By June 1%, the Mayor will introduce a balanced interim budget at the
Board of Supervisors. The Mayor will introduce the full two-year FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22
balanced budget by August 1%. Following the Budget and Finance Committee Phase and the full
Board phase, the budget will go to Mayor Breed for her approval and signature by October 1,
2020.

HiH
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of Supervisors Budget and Legislative Analyst Severin Campbell, and the
Mayor’s Budget Office projects significant revenue losses in the current year will
continue into the next two fiscal years. In the current fiscal year, the report
projects a budget shortfall of between $167 million to $288 million, primarily
driven by losses in hotel and transfer tax. The report estimates revenue losses of
$330 million to $581 million in FY 2020-21, and losses of $214 million to $382
million in FY 2021-22. Combined with the prior deficit projections, this results in
revised shortfall estimates of $1.1 to $1.7 billion.

“The coronavirus pandemic is an immediate threat to our public health and we’re
doing everything we can to slow its spread and save lives, but we know that it is
also having a major impact on our economy and our City’s revenue. The
economic impact that is already hurting our residents and businesses is also going
to require difficult decisions by the City moving forward,” said Mayor Breed.
“Over the coming weeks and months we will be focused on supporting our
residents who have their jobs or their business, while continuing to advocate for
more state and federal support. We all need to work together to and make the hard
choices to get through this and to get San Francisco back on the road to recovery.”

These projections do not assume additional expenditures associated with the
City’s response to the emergency, nor do they assume additional state or federal
revenues to offset costs related to the public health crisis. The City’s financial
offices will provide a more complete update to these projections in April in light
of this unprecedented uncertainty, both taking into account updated information
regarding the impact of overall economic trends on City revenues and costs from
addressing this health emergency.

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the City’s budget timeline will be
delayed for two months. This delay will allow the City to focus on responding to
the public health crisis, and provide enough time for City budget staff to develop
a plan to bring current year expenditures into alignment with projected lower
revenues and prepare for the upcoming budget cycle. The additional time will
ensure the City’s response to the significant current year shortfall and upcoming
budget deficits are thoughtful and responsible. The decision to push back the
budget timeline was a joint decision between Mayor Breed, the Board of
Supervisors, and the Controller’s Office.

“At this moment, we must focus our time and resources to the pressing health
emergency and the impacts that are unfolding before us. While the economic
forecast is troubling, it provides us the opportunity to prepare and to act prudently
as we establish a City budget that is able to continue basic services for our
residents, while also supporting recovery efforts in a measured, sustainable
manner. The Board of Supervisors will be a part of that process every step of the
way. We will be shortening summer recess and meeting throughout August to
meet the new budget timeline and to provide the public thorough review, analysis,
and deliberation. The months and years ahead will be challenging, but we have
risen out of crisis before, and we will need to make critical decisions that will lead
us back to fiscal health,” said Supervisor Norman Yee, President of the Board of
Supervisors.



“As the City works around the clock to respond to the COVID-19 crisis and also
assess the economic impact, we simply need more time for an intentional and
transparent city budget process,” said Budget Chair Sandra Lee Fewer. “We will
undoubtedly have difficult budget decisions ahead of us in the coming weeks and
months, but I know that my colleagues and I are ready to work with the Mayor for
a comprehensive City budget that will maintain essential City services and protect
our most vulnerable residents.”

Over the next month, the Mayor’s Budget Office will develop a plan to bring
current costs in alignment with lower projected revenues. The Mayor’s Office will
be focused and deliberative to ensure the response to the significant current year
shortfall and on-going economic contraction are considered with impacts to City
departments, labor partners, and community organization at the forefront.

Today, the Mayor also enacted a number of expanded benefit and leave
provisions to support City employees during the emergency. These include:

e Income security and paid leave for City employees through May 1;

e Providing employees with an additional 80 hours of paid sick leave to use
for a variety of circumstances, including the impacts of school closures;

e Implementing the Emergency Paid Sick Leave provisions under the
federal Families First Coronavirus Response Act;

e Increasing compensatory time off for the extra work employees perform
during the emergency, and waiving limits on how much vacation and
compensatory time off they can accrue;

e Allowing essential employees who are required to come to work to earn
additional floating holidays;

e Establishing a City paid administrative leave program for any essential
employee who is required to come to work, in the event they are
diagnosed with COVID-19 or have confirmed COVID-19 symptoms.

“With a projected budget shortfall ballooning for the upcoming City’s two-year
budget because of the novel coronavirus, my number one priority is ensuring that
San Franciscans weather not just this health crisis but the economic crisis too,”
said Supervisor Ahsha Safai. “The economic standstill and the resulting negative
effects on San Franciscan’s day-to-day life is undeniable, many are hurting, but
San Franciscans should know we will not leave them to fend for themselves. I am
proud to have helped craft today’s plan, a plan that guarantees all of our frontline
workers an additional two weeks or 80 hours of paid sick-leave to use during this
public health crisis so that they can access life-saving care and resources is a win
for everyone. We will get through this together and come out stronger, I know
it.”

Earlier today, Mayor Breed issued a letter to Department Heads explaining the
actions necessary to offset significant financial losses in the current year. The
letter directed departments to help identify cost reductions and to curb spending in
the current fiscal year, and instructed departments to focus staff time and
resources on their essential workforce, programs, and efforts that help the City
respond to the health crisis and support vulnerable residents. Specifically, Mayor
Breed instructed that departments: 1) only allow hiring of essential workers; 2)
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evaluate and pause non-essential capital projects funded in the current year; and
3) review and pause new programs funded in prior budgets that have not started.

To allow for the necessary City response to COVID-19 and to ensure the City has
enough time to incorporate changing economic projections into its budget
process, the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors has agreed to an updated
schedule for the FY 2020-21 and 2021-22 budget process.

Mayor Breed will reissue Budget Instructions to departments in May and
Departments will are instructed to submit new department proposals to aid the

Mayor in developing her balanced budget in June and July. By June 1%, the
Mayor will introduce a balanced interim budget at the Board of Supervisors. The
Mayor will introduce the full two-year FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 balanced

budget by August 1% Following the Budget and Finance Committee Phase and
the full Board phase, the budget will go to Mayor Breed for her approval and
signature by October 1, 2020.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Microsoft Teams Live Event Training
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:59:31 PM
Commissioners,

Attached is a link that will take you to the video of a training related to “Live Events.”

https://web.microsoftstream.com/video/866f73ab-07a8-4fda-920e-bf1f6675fcda?

referrer=https:%2F%2Fsfgovl.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FCCSF-Teams

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eelician hin: P!

Subject: Fwd: Microsoft Teams Training Sessions
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:56:21 PM
Commissioners,

In case you had any interest in getting familiar with the Teams application. This appears to be a general training
for all City employees.

Prior to going “live” I hope to hold mock hearings with three or less of you at a time.

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

From: "DT Communications" <noreply@sfgov.org>
Subject: Microsoft Teams Training Sessions
Date: March 30, 2020 at 9:03:41 AM PDT

To: jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
Reply-To: noreply@sfgov.org

**NEW SESSIONS**
Microsoft Teams Training Sessions and
Resources

Many departments have started using Microsoft Teams and online meetings
for employees working remotely. To support remote work, the Department
of Technology is offering several Microsoft Teams training sessions to
CCSF staff.

As policies may vary by department, please check with your supervisor
regarding the use of Microsoft Teams in your department.

Click here to see the current Teams Training Schedule and download
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Calendar Reminders.

General Teams Training Sessions

« Scheduling and joining meetings
« Chat and share files

o Collaborating in Teams

o Much more

Monday, March 30, 2pm - 3pm
e Click here to Join!

Wednesday, April 1, 1pm - 2pm

e Click here to Join!

Meetings with Microsoft Teams
Scheduling and joining meetings
Monday, March 30, 3pm - 4pm
o Click here to Join!
Wednesday, April 1, 2pm - 3pm

e Click here to Join!

Additional resources for Microsoft Teams: http://teams.sfgov.org

NEW: Click here to check out resources in the My Apps Portal
Remote Worker Support
MS Teams Collaboration Learning

This email has been sent to all CCSF Users

Copyright © 2018 City & County of San Francisco, Department of Technology, All rights reserved.

Support:
(628) 652-5000

City & County of San Francisco, Department of Technology
1 South Van Ness 2nd floor San Francisco, California 94103 USA
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fwd: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO OFFICIALS PROVIDE UPDATE ON COVID-19 CASES AT LAGUNA
HONDA HOSPITAL

Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:52:38 PM

Attachments: 03.30.20 Laguna Honda Hospital COVID-19.pdf

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
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO OFFICIALS
PROVIDE UPDATE ON COVID-19 CASES AT LAGUNA HONDA
HOSPITAL

Date: March 30, 2020 at 12:01:28 PM PDT

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, March 30, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, 415-558-

2712, dempress@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO OFFICIALS PROVIDE UPDATE ON
COVID-19 CASES AT LAGUNA HONDA HOSPITAL

Infection control nurses, infectious disease physicians and epidemiologists are at
Laguna Honda Hospital to assess the situation and make recommendations for
the ongoing management of an outbreak that is expected to escalate

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director
of Health, announced today the arrival of some state and federal assistance they
have requested to strengthen the City’s response to an outbreak of coronavirus at
Laguna Honda Hospital. Infection control nurses from the California Department
of Public Health and infectious disease physicians and epidemiologists with
expertise in epidemics from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) are on campus as of today.

Along with state and federal teams assisting from off site, these six experts will
assess the situation and make recommendations for the ongoing management of
an outbreak that is expected to escalate. They also will work with the Department
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, March 30, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, 415-558-2712, dempress@sfgov.org

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO OFFICIALS PROVIDE UPDATE ON
COVID-19 CASES AT LAGUNA HONDA HOSPITAL

Infection control nurses, infectious disease physicians and epidemiologists are at Laguna Honda
Hospital to assess the situation and make recommendations for the ongoing management of an
outbreak that is expected to escalate

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health,
announced today the arrival of some state and federal assistance they have requested to
strengthen the City’s response to an outbreak of coronavirus at Laguna Honda Hospital. Infection
control nurses from the California Department of Public Health and infectious disease physicians
and epidemiologists with expertise in epidemics from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) are on campus as of today.

Along with state and federal teams assisting from off site, these six experts will assess the
situation and make recommendations for the ongoing management of an outbreak that is
expected to escalate. They also will work with the Department of Public Health to develop a
prospective outbreak prevention and response plan for long-term care facilities in San Francisco.

Today, the state infection control nurses are creating expanded protocols on environmental
cleaning, personal protective equipment (PPE), and staff safety. The CDC is intensifying the
contact investigation to look for sources of infection and the pathway of spread. This will inform
current actions and the further development of an outbreak prevention and response plan that
takes coronavirus into account.

“From the very beginning, we’ve been extremely concerned about the potential for outbreaks in
congregate living situations, especially locations with vulnerable populations like Laguna Honda,
which is why our early actions were to restrict visitors from these locations,” said Mayor Breed.
“We have seen outbreaks in similar situations in other locations and we know that immediate
action is needed to prevent the worst possible outcomes. On Friday, | requested over 100
specialized personnel from the federal government to be able to respond effectively, and while
we appreciate the six experts that from the state and federal government who are helping, we
need more assistance and we need it now. This virus does not wait and neither can we. We are
committed to supporting the patients and staff at Laguna Hospital through this difficult time.”

From the beginning of the global outbreak, efforts by the City and County of San Francisco to
prepare for the coronavirus have prioritized the most vulnerable members of the city’s
population—residents who are over 60 years old and those with certain underlying health
conditions and chronic diseases. The residents of Laguna Honda Hospital and Rehabilitation
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Center (LHH) are in the most vulnerable groups. Across the United States, long-term care
facilities have been hit by the coronavirus including in California, Washington, Colorado,
Minnesota, New York, Maryland, Virginia, and Texas.

Laguna Honda Hospital currently has 11 confirmed cases of COVID-19, the disease caused by
the coronavirus. Nine of the confirmed cases are staff and two are residents. All are in good
condition. Since March 26, the Department of Public Health has tested 158 staff and 54 residents
for the virus. Among the 54 residents, two have tested positive, 51 negative, and one result is still
pending. Among the 158 staff, two have tested positive and 156 have tested negative. 25 more
staff tests are underway. Additionally, 35 staff at LHH were tested by their health care providers,
independently of DPH, and seven staff tested positive. Those seven confirmed cases, along with
the two staff and two residents confirmed positive by DPH brings the total number of confirmed
cases at LHH to 11. We expect more cases of COVID-19 in the Laguna Honda community,
among staff and residents, because the virus is now spreading throughout the Bay Area.

“From the start, we have been most concerned about protecting vulnerable populations from the
harm that the coronavirus causes. As we look at the data and patterns around the world and in
our country, we know that long-term care facilities are particularly at risk,” said Dr. Grant
Colfax, Director of Health. “Now, | am saddened to say that we are facing an outbreak at our
own Laguna Honda Hospital and we are going to do everything we can to prevent harm to the
residents and staff as the situation develops. We are drawing on all the resources we can muster,
at the local, state and federal level to strengthen our response. We care deeply about the Laguna
Honda community and are doing everything we can to protect their health and safety.”

No local community is equipped to manage a coronavirus outbreak by itself. In addition to the
infectious disease experts that arrived today, San Francisco has requested over 100 additional
staff, ranging from infection control nurses to testing personnel and personal care aides, as well
as equipment from the state and federal government and is awaiting a response.

Background on Laguna Honda efforts to date

Laguna Honda Hospital has been and remains a top priority in the City’s preparation and
response to coronavirus. The first Public Health Order, after declaring a local health emergency
in early March, was to restrict visitors from Laguna Honda Hospital in order to protect the
institution, its residents and staff. Laguna Honda leadership has worked actively and diligently to
train staff on COVID-19 procedures, including the use of PPE, thorough cleaning of common
spaces and resident rooms, and other prevention techniques.

However, even the best efforts are no guarantee against the spread of the virus. There are
currently 374 cases and six deaths due to COVID-19 in San Francisco. The City is currently
preparing its hospital and health systems for an expected surge of hospital patients.

Here is a summary of steps that the City and Laguna Honda Hospital have taken to prepare for
and respond to an outbreak on campus.
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Steps the City has taken

e Issued Health Officer Orders restricting visitors to Laguna Honda.

e Issued additional Health Orders expanding that rule to all long-term care facilities and
residential facilities in San Francisco, and to all hospitals in San Francisco.

e The Health Officer placed Laguna Honda Hospital under protective quarantine on March
24.

e The Health Department implemented a new mask policy requiring isolation masks for
staff at Laguna Honda Hospital and other locations in the health system where staff have
prolonged close contact with each other and with high-risk populations.

e The City and the Health Department have requested state and federal assistance for what
is expected to be an escalating crisis at Laguna Honda.

e Issued Health Order requiring quarantine, isolation and testing for Laguna Honda South 4
and South 5 units.

Steps Laguna Honda Hospital has taken

Before COVID-19 cases were found on campus:

e Restricted access to all non-essential personnel from entering the facility, including
community groups, contractors and volunteers providing services that are not critical to
resident care.

¢ Initiated a medical screening process for visitors, staff and residents.

e Improved infection control signage and provided specific COVID-19 education to ensure
everyone at LHH is adhering to proper infection control standards regarding hand
hygiene and the proper use of PPE.

e Developed a COVID-19 Infection Control Plan that addresses clinical protocols, isolation
room management, and surge capacity.

After COVID-19 cases were found on campus:
e Activated the hospital incident command system to manage the crisis.
e Quarantined the two units where cases have been found to date
o0 Doors have been secured
o0 San Francisco sheriffs at the door preventing residents from leaving and only
allowing appropriate staff to enter
0 Residents being assessed for symptoms every shift
o Staff being screened twice per shift
e Testing of all staff on two units where staff cases have been found
e Testing of all patients on the unit where patients cases have been found
e Laguna Honda is setting up a field care clinic on its grounds as a precaution, in case there
is a need to separate groups of patients.

HiH
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of Public Health to develop a prospective outbreak prevention and response plan
for long-term care facilities in San Francisco.

Today, the state infection control nurses are creating expanded protocols on
environmental cleaning, personal protective equipment (PPE), and staff safety.
The CDC is intensifying the contact investigation to look for sources of infection
and the pathway of spread. This will inform current actions and the further
development of an outbreak prevention and response plan that takes coronavirus
into account.

“From the very beginning, we’ve been extremely concerned about the potential
for outbreaks in congregate living situations, especially locations with vulnerable
populations like Laguna Honda, which is why our early actions were to restrict
visitors from these locations,” said Mayor Breed. “We have seen outbreaks in
similar situations in other locations and we know that immediate action is needed
to prevent the worst possible outcomes. On Friday, I requested over 100
specialized personnel from the federal government to be able to respond
effectively, and while we appreciate the six experts that from the state and federal
government who are helping, we need more assistance and we need it now. This
virus does not wait and neither can we. We are committed to supporting the
patients and staff at Laguna Hospital through this difficult time.”

From the beginning of the global outbreak, efforts by the City and County of San
Francisco to prepare for the coronavirus have prioritized the most vulnerable
members of the city’s population—residents who are over 60 years old and those
with certain underlying health conditions and chronic diseases. The residents of
Laguna Honda Hospital and Rehabilitation Center (LHH) are in the most
vulnerable groups. Across the United States, long-term care facilities have been
hit by the coronavirus including in California, Washington, Colorado, Minnesota,
New York, Maryland, Virginia, and Texas.

Laguna Honda Hospital currently has 11 confirmed cases of COVID-19, the
disease caused by the coronavirus. Nine of the confirmed cases are staff and two
are residents. All are in good condition.Since March 26, the Department of Public
Health has tested 158 staff and 54 residents for the virus. Among the 54 residents,
two have tested positive, 51 negative, and one result is still pending. Among the
158 staff, two have tested positive and 156 have tested negative. 25 more staff
tests are underway. Additionally, 35 staff at LHH were tested by their health care
providers, independently of DPH, and seven staff tested positive. Those seven
confirmed cases, along with the two staff and two residents confirmed positive by
DPH brings the total number of confirmed cases at LHH to 11. We expect more
cases of COVID-19 in the Laguna Honda community, among staff and residents,
because the virus is now spreading throughout the Bay Area.

“From the start, we have been most concerned about protecting vulnerable
populations from the harm that the coronavirus causes. As we look at the data and
patterns around the world and in our country, we know that long-term care
facilities are particularly at risk,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health.
“Now, [ am saddened to say that we are facing an outbreak at our own Laguna
Honda Hospital and we are going to do everything we can to prevent harm to the



residents and staff as the situation develops. We are drawing on all the resources
we can muster, at the local, state and federal level to strengthen our response. We
care deeply about the Laguna Honda community and are doing everything we can
to protect their health and safety.”

No local community is equipped to manage a coronavirus outbreak by itself. In
addition to the infectious disease experts that arrived today, San Francisco has
requested over 100 additional staff, ranging from infection control nurses to
testing personnel and personal care aides, as well as equipment from the state and
federal government and is awaiting a response.

Background on L.aguna Honda efforts to date

Laguna Honda Hospital has been and remains a top priority in the City’s
preparation and response to coronavirus. The first Public Health Order, after
declaring a local health emergency in early March, was to restrict visitors from
Laguna Honda Hospital in order to protect the institution, its residents and

staff. Laguna Honda leadership has worked actively and diligently to train staff on
COVID-19 procedures, including the use of PPE, thorough cleaning of common
spaces and resident rooms, and other prevention techniques.

However, even the best efforts are no guarantee against the spread of the virus.
There are currently 374 cases and six deaths due to COVID-19 in San Francisco.
The City is currently preparing its hospital and health systems for an expected
surge of hospital patients.

Here is a summary of steps that the City and Laguna Honda Hospital have taken
to prepare for and respond to an outbreak on campus.

Steps the City has taken

Issued Health Officer Orders restricting visitors to Laguna Honda.

Issued additional Health Orders expanding that rule to all long-term care

facilities and residential facilities in San Francisco, and to all hospitals in

San Francisco.

e The Health Officer placed Laguna Honda Hospital under protective
quarantine on March 24.

e The Health Department implemented a new mask policy requiring
isolation masks for staff at Laguna Honda Hospital and other locations in
the health system where staff have prolonged close contact with each other
and with high-risk populations.

e The City and the Health Department have requested state and federal
assistance for what is expected to be an escalating crisis at Laguna Honda.

e Issued Health Order requiring quarantine, isolation and testing for Laguna

Honda South 4 and South 5 units.

Steps L.aguna Honda Hospital has taken

Before COVID-19 cases were found on campus:



Restricted access to all non-essential personnel from entering the facility,
including community groups, contractors and volunteers providing
services that are not critical to resident care.

e Initiated a medical screening process for visitors, staff and residents.

e Improved infection control signage and provided specific COVID-19
education to ensure everyone at LHH is adhering to proper infection
control standards regarding hand hygiene and the proper use of PPE.

e Developed a COVID-19 Infection Control Plan that addresses clinical

protocols, isolation room management, and surge capacity.

After COVID-19 cases were found on campus:
e Activated the hospital incident command system to manage the crisis.

e Quarantined the two units where cases have been found to date
o Doors have been secured
o San Francisco sheriffs at the door preventing residents from leaving
and only allowing appropriate staff to enter
o Residents being assessed for symptoms every shift
o Staff being screened twice per shift
e Testing of all staff on two units where staff cases have been found
e Testing of all patients on the unit where patients cases have been found
e Laguna Honda is setting up a field care clinic on its grounds as a
precaution, in case there is a need to separate groups of patients.

HiH
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Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN
(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)

Subject: CPC Calendars for April 2, 2020

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:31:06 PM

Attachments: 20200402 can.docx

20200402 can.pdf

Commissioners,
Attached are your April 2, 2020 notices of cancellation and continuances.

Looking forward to seeing all of you on the 9th.

I anticipate conducting test hearings, with no more than three of you at a time, on April 2nd.
Hopefully, it will make you feel more comfortable before we go live on April 9th.

Stay well,

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
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NOTICE OF 

CANCELLATION 

AND CONTINUANCES











Thursday, 

April 2, 2020



Regular Meeting



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Thursday, April 2, 2020 San Francisco Planning Commission Regular Meeting has been canceled. The next Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for Thursday, April 9, 2020.



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Sue Diamond, Frank Fung, 

Theresa Imperial, Milicent Johnson



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin







Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400

Voice recorded Agenda only: (415) 558-6422



Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.




A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE CONTINUED TO THE DATES NOTED



1.	2019-004582CUA	(L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142)

2817 PINE STREET – south side of Pine Street between Baker and Broderick Streets; Lot 033 in Assessor’s Block 1048 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to legalize a residential merger of two dwelling units into one dwelling unit. The proposed project would legalize the merger of an approximately 500 sq. ft. ground floor studio with a 2,000 sq. ft. three-bedroom unit above in a three-story residential building. The subject property is located within the RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove

WITHDRAWN



2.	2016-006860IKA	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

65 OCEAN AVENUE – between Alemany Boulevard and Cayuga Avenue, Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) – Request for a Fee Waiver and In-Kind Agreement, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 406 and 414A, to approve a fee waiver to provide an on-site childcare facility in lieu of the Residential Child Care Impact Fee.

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 13, 2020)

Note: On October 24, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to December 12, 2019 by a vote of +4 -1 (Moore against; Melgar absent). On December 12, 2019, without hearing, continued to January 16, 2020 by a vote of +5 -0 (Johnson and Richards absent). On January 16, 2020, without a hearing, continued to February 13, 2020 by a vote of +6 -0 (Richards absent).  On February 13, 2020, without hearing, continued to April 2, 2020 by a vote of +6 -0 (Richards absent).

Continued to April 9, 2020



3.	2015-000940E 	(L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)

	MARKET OCTAVIA AREA PLAN AMENDMENT – The Planning Commission will consider adoption of CEQA Findings for actions in connection with the Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment, encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia Boulevard to Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street from Page Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness Avenue from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street, Market Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard Street just north of 12th and 13th Streets, and 13th Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight Street. The CEQA Findings include a statement of overriding considerations; reasons for rejection of alternatives to the proposed Plan; and a mitigation monitoring program associated with the approval of the Hub Central SoMa Plan. For more information, go to https://sfplanning.org/market-street-hubproject.

	Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Findings

Continued to April 30, 2020



4a.	2015-000940GPA	(L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)

MARKET OCTAVIA PLAN AMENDMENT – ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL PLAN – Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 340, the Planning Commission will consider General Plan Amendments to amend the Market and Octavia Area Plan, encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia Boulevard to Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street from Page Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness Avenue from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street, Market Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard Street just north of 12th and 13th streets, and 13th Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight Street; making conforming amendments to the Housing Element and the Arts Element; making environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act, including adoption of a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020



4b.	2015-000940PCA-01	(L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)

MARKET OCTAVIA PLAN AMENDMENT – ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE  PLANNING CODE – Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 302, the Planning Commission will consider Planning Code Amendments to give effect to the Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment, encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia Boulevard to Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street from Page Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness Avenue from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street, Market Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard Street just north of 12th and 13th streets, and 13th Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight Street; amending Planning Code Sections 145.4, 151.1, 249.33, 261.1, 263.19, 270, 309, 401, 415.3, 421.5, 424.1, 424.3, and 424.4; making environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act, including adoption of a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020



4c.	2015-000940MAP	(L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)

MARKET OCTAVIA PLAN AMENDMENT – ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING MAP – Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 302, the Planning Commission will consider Zoning Map Amendments to the Planning Code to amend the Van Ness and Market Special Use District and make other amendments to the Height and Bulk District Maps and Zoning Use District Maps consistent with the Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment, encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia Boulevard to Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street from Page Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness Avenue from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street, Market Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard Street just north of 12th and 13th streets, and 13th Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight Street; making environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act, including adoption of a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020



5.	2015-000940PCA-02	 (L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)
HUB HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY DISTRICT – ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE BUSINESS AND TAX REGULATIONS CODE AND THE PLANNING CODE – Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 302, the Planning Commission will consider Planning Code and Business and Tax Regulations Code Amendments to create the Hub Housing Sustainability District, encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia Boulevard to Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street from Page Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness Avenue from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street, Market Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard Street just north of 12th and 13th streets, and 13th Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight Street; to provide a streamlined and ministerial approval process for certain housing projects meeting specific labor, on-site affordability, and other requirements; making environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act, including adoption of a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020



6.	2015-000940ENV 	(A. CALLAGY: (415) 575-8734)

THE HUB PLAN, 30 VAN NESS AVENUE PROJECT, 98 FRANKLIN STREET PROJECT, AND HUB HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY DISTRICT – approximately 84-acre area of San Francisco within the boundaries of the Market and Octavia Area Plan in the Downtown/Civic Center, South of Market (SoMa), Western Addition, and Mission neighborhoods. Multiple Assessor’s Blocks and Lots (Districts 5 and 6) – Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report. The EIR evaluated the planning department-proposed Hub Plan and related actions. The related actions associated with the Hub Plan are two individual private development projects within the Hub Plan area at 30 Van Ness Avenue and 98 Franklin Street and the designation of portions or all of the Hub Plan area as a Housing Sustainability District (HSD). The Hub Plan would amend the 2008 Market and Octavia Area Plan of the San Francisco General Plan for the easternmost portions of the Market and Octavia Area Plan. The overarching objectives of the Hub Plan are to encourage housing, including affordable housing, and create a neighborhood with a range of uses and services to meet community needs. The Hub Plan would pursue this vision through changes to current zoning controls in the area to meet plan objectives. The proposed project at 30 Van Ness Avenue includes retention of portions of an existing 75-foot-tall, five-story building and construction of a 47-story building with ground-floor retail space, up to 10 floors of office space, and 37 floors of residential space. The 30 Van Ness Avenue site would also include space for 148 vehicular parking spaces and 349 bicycle spaces. The proposed project at 98 Franklin Street includes demolition of an existing 100-space surface parking lot and construction of a 31-story residential tower above a five-story podium that would be occupied by new facilities for the International High School (Grades 9–12 of the French American International School [FAIS]). The 98 Franklin Street site would also include approximately 108 vehicular parking spaces and 539 bicycle spaces. 

Please Note: The public hearing on the Draft EIR is closed. The public comment period for the Draft EIR ended on September 9, 2019. Public comment will be received when the item is called during the hearing. However, comments submitted may not be included in the Final EIR. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Certify

Continued to April 30, 2020



7.	2015-004568ENV	(R. SCHUETT: (415) 575-9030)

10 SOUTH VAN NESS AVENUE MIXED-USE PROJECT – the project site is located at the southwest corner of South Van Ness Avenue and Market Street, Assessor’s Block 3506, Lots 003A and 004 (District 6) – Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report. The proposed project would involve demolition of the existing two-story, 30- to 45-foot-tall, 91,088 gross-square-foot (gsf) historic building, built in 1927 which most recently operated as the San Francisco Honda auto dealership  and construction of up to 966 residential units in a mixed-use residential building comprised of a 55-story, 590-foot-tall tower over a single podium with ground floor retail. Up to 255 vehicle parking spaces and 321 bicycle parking spaces would be provided within a two–level subterranean parking garage, accessible from 12th Street. The project site is located in the Downtown General Commercial (C-3-G) Use District and 120-R-2/120/400-R-2 Height and Bulk Districts. 

Please Note: The public hearing on the Draft EIR is closed. The public comment period for the Draft EIR ended on December 11, 2018. Public comment will be received when the item is called during the hearing. However, comments submitted may not be included in the Final EIR. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Certify 

Continued to April 30, 2020



8.	2019-004021CUA	(B. HICKS (415) 575-9054)

1331-1335 GRANT AVENUE – west side of Grant Avenue between Green Street and Vallejo Street; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 0131 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 303, 722, and 780.3 to establish an approximately 1078 square foot cannabis retail use (d.b.a. Barbary Coast North Beach). The Project will occupy the ground floor retail space within in the existing three-story residential and commercial building in the North Beach (SUD) Special Use District, North Beach NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 30, 2020



9.	2019-019628CUA	(K. WILBORN: (415) 575-9114)

1888 CLEMENT STREET – between 20th and 19th Avenues, Lot 061 in in Assessor’s Block 1414 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 717 for a Formula Retail Institutional Education Use (d.b.a. “Kumon” learning center), at the ground floor of the subject property located within the Outer Clement NCD (Castro Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 30, 2020



10.	2019-021378CUA	(W. HUGHEN: (415) 575-8722)

4092 18TH STREET – between Castro and Hartford Streets, Lot 057 in in Assessor’s Block 3582 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 715 for the conversion of the existing limited restaurant to full-service Restaurant (d.b.a. “Quicky Burgers”) with a Type 41 On-Sale Beer and Wine for Bona fide Public Eating Place license, at the ground floor of the subject property located within the Castro NCD (Castro Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 30, 2020



11a.	2020-000052PCA	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS [BF TBD] – Various Code Amendments – Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to authorize the Planning Commission to standardize policies that avoid or lessen common environmental impacts of Development Projects, as defined; create a program to apply those policies as requirements to Development Projects that meet certain applicability criteria, in order to protect public health, safety, welfare and the environment while expediting environmental review for housing and other Development Projects; and to make conforming amendments to the Planning, Environment and Police Codes; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience and welfare findings under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 19, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020





11b.	2020-000052PCA	(J. POLLAK (415-575-8766)

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS – AIR QUALITY – Adopt Standard Environmental Review Requirements related to the topic of Air Quality.

Preliminary Recommendation:  Adopt

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 19, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020



12.	2018-001088CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (415) 575-8741)

4211 26TH STREET – between Castro and Diamond Streets, Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 6562 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 for the demolition of an existing two-story, single-family residence with an Unauthorized Dwelling Unit (UDU) and the construction of a three-story, single-family residence with an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 20, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020



13.	2018-013422DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

[bookmark: _Hlk34725757]1926 DIVISADERO STREET – between California and Pine Streets; 024 in Assessor’s Block 1027 (District 2) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2018.0808.6831 for the construction of an approximately 166 square foot rear addition at the second floor of the two-story over basement single-family dwelling within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve 

Continued to April 30, 2020



14.	2015-014170DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

804 22ND STREET – between Tennessee and Minnesota Streets; 010 in Assessor’s Block 4107 (District 10) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2018.0813.7232 for the construction of a one-story horizontal addition at the rear to expand the first-story commercial space and a one-story vertical addition (approximately 1,250 square feet) to create a new third floor with a roof deck above within a NCT-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Transit -2) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Continued to April 30, 2020



15.	2017-011214CUA	(N. KWIATKOWSKA: (415) 575-9185)

9 APOLLO STREET – south side of Apollo Street between Topeka and Thornton Avenues, Lot 048 of Assessor’s Block 5354 (District 10) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit from the ground floor by merging it with the existing dwelling unit above. The subject property is currently authorized for use as a single-family dwelling within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project is not a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c) and 15378 because there is no direct or indirect physical change in the environment.

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 23, 2020)

Note: On January 23, 2020, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to April 2, 2020, with direction from the CPC by a vote of +6 -0 (Richards absent).

[bookmark: _Hlk36118310]Continued to May 21, 2020



[bookmark: _Hlk35955030]16a.	2018-008397CUA	(K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816)

2005 17TH STREET – south side of 17th Street between Kansas and Vermont Streets, Lot 001J of Assessor’s Block 3977 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit from the ground floor basement/garage level of an existing single-family, two-story residential building. The building would retain the one existing legal dwelling unit. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Continued to May 21, 2020



16b.	2018-008397VAR	(K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816)

2005 17TH STREET – south side of 17th Street between Vermont and Kansas Streets, Lot 001J of Assessor’s Block 3977 (District 10) – Request for Variance from the Zoning Administrator to reconstruct an unauthorized deck and stair with an addition of a firewall which extends into the required rear yard. Planning Code Section 134 requires the subject property to maintain a rear yard of approximately 23 feet. Therefore, a rear yard variance is required. The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District.

Continued to May 21, 2020
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A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE CONTINUED TO THE DATES NOTED

1.

2019-004582CUA (L. AJELLO: (415) 575-9142)
2817 PINE STREET - south side of Pine Street between Baker and Broderick Streets; Lot 033
in Assessor’s Block 1048 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to legalize a residential merger of two dwelling units
into one dwelling unit. The proposed project would legalize the merger of an approximately
500 sq. ft. ground floor studio with a 2,000 sq. ft. three-bedroom unit above in a three-story
residential building. The subject property is located within the RH-2 (Residential, House,
Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove

WITHDRAWN

2016-0068601KA (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)
65 OCEAN AVENUE — between Alemany Boulevard and Cayuga Avenue, Lot 018 in Assessor’s
Block 6954 (District 11) — Request for a Fee Waiver and In-Kind Agreement, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 406 and 414A, to approve a fee waiver to provide an on-site
childcare facility in lieu of the Residential Child Care Impact Fee.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 13, 2020)

Note: On October 24, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to
December 12, 2019 by a vote of +4 -1 (Moore against; Melgar absent). On December 12,
2019, without hearing, continued to January 16, 2020 by a vote of +5 -0 (Johnson and
Richards absent). On January 16, 2020, without a hearing, continued to February 13, 2020
by a vote of +6 -0 (Richards absent). On February 13, 2020, without hearing, continued to
April 2,2020 by a vote of +6 -0 (Richards absent).

Continued to April 9, 2020

2015-000940E (L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)
MARKET OCTAVIA AREA PLAN AMENDMENT - The Planning Commission will consider
adoption of CEQA Findings for actions in connection with the Market and Octavia Area Plan
Amendment, encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia
Boulevard to Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street
from Page Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness
Avenue from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street,
Market Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th
Street from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn
Street, a portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette
Street (with certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to
Howard Street, Howard Street just north of 12th and 13th Streets, and 13th Street to Octavia
Boulevard and Haight Street.The CEQA Findings include a statement of overriding
considerations; reasons for rejection of alternatives to the proposed Plan; and a mitigation
monitoring program associated with the approval of the Hub Central SoMa Plan. For more
information, go to https://sfplanning.org/market-street-hubproject.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Findings

Continued to April 30, 2020
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4a.

4b.

4c.

2015-000940GPA (L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)
MARKET OCTAVIA PLAN AMENDMENT — ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL
PLAN - Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 340, the Planning Commission will
consider General Plan Amendments to amend the Market and Octavia Area Plan,
encompassing an area generally bounded by Haight Street from Octavia Boulevard to
Gough Street, Gough Street from Haight Street to Page Street, Franklin Street from Page
Street to Fell Street, Fell Street from Franklin Street to Van Ness Avenue, Van Ness Avenue
from Fell Street to Hayes Street, Hayes Street from Van Ness Avenue to Larkin Street, Market
Street from Ninth Street to 10th Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street from
Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a
portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10t Street to just past Lafayette Street (with
certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street,
Howard Street just north of 12th and 13t streets, and 13t Street to Octavia Boulevard and
Haight Street; making conforming amendments to the Housing Element and the Arts
Element; making environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act,
including adoption of a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency
with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and
findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020

2015-000940PCA-01 (L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)
MARKET OCTAVIA PLAN AMENDMENT — ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE PLANNING
CODE - Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 302, the Planning Commission will
consider Planning Code Amendments to give effect to the Market and Octavia Area Plan
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
Market Street from Ninth Street to 10t Street, midblock between 10th Street and 11th Street
from Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a
portion of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10t Street to just past Lafayette Street (with
certain lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street,
Howard Street just north of 12t and 13t streets, and 13t Street to Octavia Boulevard and
Haight Street; amending Planning Code Sections 145.4, 151.1, 249.33, 261.1, 263.19, 270,
309, 401, 415.3, 421.5, 424.1, 424.3, and 424.4; making environmental findings under the
California Environmental Quality Act, including adoption of a statement of overriding
considerations, and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority
policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and
welfare under Planning Code Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020

2015-000940MAP (L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)
MARKET OCTAVIA PLAN AMENDMENT — ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING MAP
— Pursuant to San Francisco Planning Code 302, the Planning Commission will consider
Zoning Map Amendments to the Planning Code to amend the Van Ness and Market Special
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Use District and make other amendments to the Height and Bulk District Maps and Zoning
Use District Maps consistent with the Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment,
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
Market Street to Mission Street, Mission Street from 10th Street to Washburn Street, a portion
of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10t Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain
lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard
Street just north of 12th and 13t streets, and 13t Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight
Street; making environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act,
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

5. 2015-000940PCA-02 (L. LANGLOIS: (415) 575-9083)
HUB HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY DISTRICT — ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE BUSINESS
AND TAX REGULATIONS CODE AND THE PLANNING CODE - Pursuant to San Francisco
Planning Code 302, the Planning Commission will consider Planning Code and Business and
Tax Regulations Code Amendments to create the Hub Housing Sustainability District,
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
of Washburn Street, Minna Street from 10th Street to just past Lafayette Street (with certain
lots excluded), midblock between Lafayette Street and 12th Street to Howard Street, Howard
Street just north of 12th and 13t streets, and 13t Street to Octavia Boulevard and Haight
Street; to provide a streamlined and ministerial approval process for certain housing
projects meeting specific labor, on-site affordability, and other requirements; making
environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act, including adoption
of a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency with the General
Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public
necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval
(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 12, 2020)
Continued to April 30, 2020

6. 2015-000940ENV (A. CALLAGY: (415) 575-8734)
THE HUB PLAN, 30 VAN NESS AVENUE PROJECT, 98 FRANKLIN STREET PROJECT, AND HUB
HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY DISTRICT — approximately 84-acre area of San Francisco within
the boundaries of the Market and Octavia Area Plan in the Downtown/Civic Center, South of
Market (SoMa), Western Addition, and Mission neighborhoods. Multiple Assessor’s Blocks
and Lots (Districts 5 and 6) — Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report. The EIR
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evaluated the planning department-proposed Hub Plan and related actions. The related
actions associated with the Hub Plan are two individual private development projects within
the Hub Plan area at 30 Van Ness Avenue and 98 Franklin Street and the designation of
portions or all of the Hub Plan area as a Housing Sustainability District (HSD). The Hub Plan
would amend the 2008 Market and Octavia Area Plan of the San Francisco General Plan for
the easternmost portions of the Market and Octavia Area Plan. The overarching objectives
of the Hub Plan are to encourage housing, including affordable housing, and create a
neighborhood with a range of uses and services to meet community needs. The Hub Plan
would pursue this vision through changes to current zoning controls in the area to meet
plan objectives. The proposed project at 30 Van Ness Avenue includes retention of portions
of an existing 75-foot-tall, five-story building and construction of a 47-story building with
ground-floor retail space, up to 10 floors of office space, and 37 floors of residential space.
The 30 Van Ness Avenue site would also include space for 148 vehicular parking spaces and
349 bicycle spaces. The proposed project at 98 Franklin Street includes demolition of an
existing 100-space surface parking lot and construction of a 31-story residential tower above
a five-story podium that would be occupied by new facilities for the International High
School (Grades 9-12 of the French American International School [FAIS]). The 98 Franklin
Street site would also include approximately 108 vehicular parking spaces and 539 bicycle
spaces.

Please Note: The public hearing on the Draft EIR is closed. The public comment period for
the Draft EIR ended on September 9, 2019. Public comment will be received when the item
is called during the hearing. However, comments submitted may not be included in the Final
EIR.

Preliminary Recommendation: Certify

Continued to April 30, 2020

7. 2015-004568ENV (R. SCHUETT: (415) 575-9030)
10 SOUTH VAN NESS AVENUE MIXED-USE PROJECT - the project site is located at the
southwest corner of South Van Ness Avenue and Market Street, Assessor’s Block 3506, Lots
003A and 004 (District 6) — Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report. The
proposed project would involve demolition of the existing two-story, 30- to 45-foot-tall,
91,088 gross-square-foot (gsf) historic building, built in 1927 which most recently operated
as the San Francisco Honda auto dealership and construction of up to 966 residential units
in a mixed-use residential building comprised of a 55-story, 590-foot-tall tower over a single
podium with ground floor retail. Up to 255 vehicle parking spaces and 321 bicycle parking
spaces would be provided within a two—level subterranean parking garage, accessible from
12th Street. The project site is located in the Downtown General Commercial (C-3-G) Use
District and 120-R-2/120/400-R-2 Height and Bulk Districts.

Please Note: The public hearing on the Draft EIR is closed. The public comment period for
the Draft EIR ended on December 11, 2018. Public comment will be received when the item
is called during the hearing. However, comments submitted may not be included in the Final
EIR.

Preliminary Recommendation: Certify

Continued to April 30, 2020

8. 2019-004021CUA (B. HICKS (415) 575-9054)
1331-1335 GRANT AVENUE — west side of Grant Avenue between Green Street and Vallejo
Street; Lot 004 in Assessor's Block 0131 (District 3) — Request for Conditional Use
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 303, 722, and 780.3 to establish
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10.

11a.

an approximately 1078 square foot cannabis retail use (d.b.a. Barbary Coast North Beach).
The Project will occupy the ground floor retail space within in the existing three-story
residential and commercial building in the North Beach (SUD) Special Use District, North
Beach NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 30, 2020

2019-019628CUA (K. WILBORN: (415) 575-9114)
1888 CLEMENT STREET — between 20th and 19th Avenues, Lot 061 in in Assessor’s Block 1414
(District 1) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 303 and 717 for a Formula Retail Institutional Education Use (d.b.a. “Kumon”
learning center), at the ground floor of the subject property located within the Outer
Clement NCD (Castro Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 40-X Height
and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes
of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 30, 2020

2019-021378CUA (W. HUGHEN: (415) 575-8722)
4092 18™ STREET - between Castro and Hartford Streets, Lot 057 in in Assessor’s Block 3582
(District 8) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 303 and 715 for the conversion of the existing limited restaurant to full-service
Restaurant (d.b.a. “Quicky Burgers”) with a Type 41 On-Sale Beer and Wine for Bona fide
Public Eating Place license, at the ground floor of the subject property located within the
Castro NCD (Castro Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and
Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 30, 2020

2020-000052PCA (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)
STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS [BF TBD] — Various Code Amendments -
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to authorize the Planning Commission to
standardize policies that avoid or lessen common environmental impacts of Development
Projects, as defined; create a program to apply those policies as requirements to
Development Projects that meet certain applicability criteria, in order to protect public
health, safety, welfare and the environment while expediting environmental review for
housing and other Development Projects; and to make conforming amendments to the
Planning, Environment and Police Codes; affirming the Planning Department’s
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and making findings
of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section
101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience and welfare findings under Planning
Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 19, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020
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11b.

12.

13.

14.

15.

2020-000052PCA (J. POLLAK (415-575-8766)
STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS - AIR QUALITY - Adopt Standard
Environmental Review Requirements related to the topic of Air Quality.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt

(Continued from Canceled hearing on March 19, 2020)

Continued to April 30, 2020

2018-001088CUA (G. PANTOJA: (415) 575-8741)
4211 26™ STREET - between Castro and Diamond Streets, Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 6562
(District 8) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 303 and 317 for the demolition of an existing two-story, single-family residence
with an Unauthorized Dwelling Unit (UDU) and the construction of a three-story, single-
family residence with an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) within a RH-1 (Residential-House,
One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
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

2018-013422DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)
1926 DIVISADERO STREET — between California and Pine Streets; 024 in Assessor’s Block
1027 (District 2) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2018.0808.6831 for
the construction of an approximately 166 square foot rear addition at the second floor of the
two-story over basement single-family dwelling within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial,
Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Continued to April 30, 2020

2015-014170DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)
804 22ND STREET — between Tennessee and Minnesota Streets; 010 in Assessor’s Block 4107
(District 10) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2018.0813.7232 for the
construction of a one-story horizontal addition at the rear to expand the first-story
commercial space and a one-story vertical addition (approximately 1,250 square feet) to
create a new third floor with a roof deck above within a NCT-2 (Neighborhood Commercial,
Transit -2) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
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

2017-011214CUA (N. KWIATKOWSKA: (415) 575-9185)
9 APOLLO STREET - south side of Apollo Street between Topeka and Thornton Avenues, Lot
048 of Assessor’s Block 5354 (District 10) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit
from the ground floor by merging it with the existing dwelling unit above. The subject
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16a.

16b.

property is currently authorized for use as a single-family dwelling within a RH-1
(Residential-House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The
project is not a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c) and 15378 because there
is no direct or indirect physical change in the environment.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 23, 2020)

Note: On January 23, 2020, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to April 2,
2020, with direction from the CPC by a vote of +6 -0 (Richards absent).

Continued to May 21, 2020

2018-008397CUA (K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816)
2005 17™ STREET - south side of 17th Street between Kansas and Vermont Streets, Lot 001J
of Assessor’s Block 3977 (District 10) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant
to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit from the
ground floor basement/garage level of an existing single-family, two-story residential
building. The building would retain the one existing legal dwelling unit. The subject
property is located within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 45-X
Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Continued to May 21, 2020

2018-008397VAR (K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816)
2005 17™ STREET - south side of 17th Street between Vermont and Kansas Streets, Lot 001J
of Assessor’s Block 3977 (District 10) — Request for Variance from the Zoning Administrator
to reconstruct an unauthorized deck and stair with an addition of a firewall which extends
into the required rear yard. Planning Code Section 134 requires the subject property to
maintain a rear yard of approximately 23 feet. Therefore, a rear yard variance is required.
The subject property is located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning
District and 45-X Height and Bulk District.

Continued to May 21, 2020
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fwd: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND COMMUNITY LEADERS STRESS NEED FOR SAN
FRANCISCANS TO STAY HOME DURING THE COVID-19 OUTBREAK

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:54:26 AM

Attachments: 03.27.20 Stay Home.pdf

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
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND
COMMUNITY LEADERS STRESS NEED FOR SAN FRANCISCANS TO
STAY HOME DURING THE COVID-19 OUTBREAK

Date: March 27, 2020 at 11:50:47 AM PDT

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, March 27, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, 415-558-

2712, dempress@sfgov.org

##% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND COMMUNITY
LEADERS STRESS NEED FOR SAN FRANCISCANS
TO STAY HOME DURING THE COVID-19
OUTBREAK

Parking lots near beaches and large recreational areas are now closed as part of
San Francisco’s efforts to ensure people stay at home except for essential needs
and brief local exercise

San Francisco, CA — In advance of the weekend, Mayor London N. Breed
today renewed her call for all San Franciscans to stay home and only go outdoors
for essential trips near their home, such as to the grocery store or pharmacy and
for exercise. Both locally-owned and federally-owned parking lots near beaches
and major recreational areas have been closed to prevent people from gathering at
these locations.

On March 16, the City issued a Public Health Order requiring that residents
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

MAYOR LONDON BREED AND COMMUNITY LEADERS

STRESS NEED FOR SAN FRANCISCANS TO STAY HOME
DURING THE COVID-19 OUTBREAK

Parking lots near beaches and large recreational areas are now closed as part of San
Francisco’s efforts to ensure people stay at home except for essential needs and brief local
exercise

San Francisco, CA — In advance of the weekend, Mayor London N. Breed today renewed her
call for all San Franciscans to stay home and only go outdoors for essential trips near their home,
such as to the grocery store or pharmacy and for exercise. Both locally-owned and federally-
owned parking lots near beaches and major recreational areas have been closed to prevent people
from gathering at these locations.

On March 16, the City issued a Public Health Order requiring that residents remain home to
reduce the spread of the coronavirus. Non-essential business, playgrounds, pools and gyms
remain closed citywide to discourage group activities and community spread of the virus.
Parking lots managed by the City and County of San Francisco have been closed at Ocean
Beach, the Beach Chalet, the Marina Green, and Little Marina.

Federal parking areas at Baker Beach, West Bluff, Long Avenue, Battery East, Langdon Court,
Navy Memorial, Merrie Way, and Sloat Boulevard at Ocean Beach were closed yesterday. The
Mayor also requested that the Federal government close East Beach parking lot at Crissy Field
and the parking lot at Fort Funston, which will now both be closed.

“We need to stay home for our health care workers, our first responders, our grandparents, and
our best friends so they stay safe during this crisis,” said Mayor Breed. “This is not about any

one person, it’s about all of us doing our part to keep our community healthy. We can each do
our part to stop the spread. Stay home. Together, we can save lives.”

San Franciscans may walk, bike or go for a run, but must maintain at least six feet from others
when outdoors, unless they share a household. To prevent the spread of coronavirus, residents
should not play team sports or share exercise equipment.

“The health of our community depends on your commitment to stay home to slow the spread of
the virus,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “Our health care workers and first
responders are going to work on the front lines, helping those with acute needs. We must all
continue to do our part to protect our family, neighbors, and loved ones by recommitting
ourselves to staying home and leaving the house only for essential reasons.”

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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SAN FRANCISCO

Vulnerable populations, such as people with chronic health conditions, are more likely to
become very sick or die as a result of contracting COVID-19, and must stay home as much as
possible.

“It’s important that we stay home to make sure we keep our community safe,” said Sarah Wan,
Executive Director, Community Youth Center. “Though we might be separated physically, it’s
important to stay together emotionally. We still need to look out for one another.”

The goal is to limit face-to-face interactions, but for those who may be isolated during this time,
there are ways to stay connected such as talking or video chatting on the phone, emailing or
talking through the door.

“We need to stay home for our loved ones. Many people don’t believe that this disease will hurt
them, but it’s about protecting those around you who might be vulnerable and those fighting this
virus on the frontline. Do this for your elderly grandmother, your sister who is a nurse, or your
friend with asthma,” said Marcia Contreras, Deputy Executive Director, Mission Housing
Development Corporation.

The City’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC), in partnership with various City agencies, has
helped place signage at public locations throughout the city, including parks, playgrounds, and
the Embarcadero, to remind the public to remain six feet apart at all times when outdoors. Over
the past few weeks, the EOC has disseminated tens of thousands of printed educational materials
in multiple languages to residents and businesses about the need to stay home and maintain
social distancing.

Public service announcements are also running on radio, digital and social media platforms. In
addition, San Francisco created a COVID-19 outreach toolkit for coronavirus that contains
flyers, social media graphics, and fact sheets in English, #13Z, Filipino, and Espafiol for
download and use. This information is available to all communities in San Francisco, the Bay
Area, the state and the country. The toolkit can be found at: sf.gov/information/outreach-toolkit-
coronavirus. The latest up-to-date information continues to be shared on the City’s SF.gov
website, through the City’s AlertSF text messaging system, as well as on social media sites such
as Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and NextDoor.

HiH

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



https://sf.gov/information/outreach-toolkit-coronavirus

https://sf.gov/information/outreach-toolkit-coronavirus

http://sf.gov/




remain home to reduce the spread of the coronavirus. Non-essential business,
playgrounds, pools and gyms remain closed citywide to discourage group
activities and community spread of the virus. Parking lots managed by the City
and County of San Francisco have been closed at Ocean Beach, the Beach Chalet,
the Marina Green, and Little Marina.

Federal parking areas at Baker Beach, West Bluff, Long Avenue, Battery East,
Langdon Court, Navy Memorial, Merrie Way, and Sloat Boulevard at Ocean
Beach were closed yesterday. The Mayor also requested that the Federal
government close East Beach parking lot at Crissy Field and the parking lot at
Fort Funston, which will now both be closed.

“We need to stay home for our health care workers, our first responders, our
grandparents, and our best friends so they stay safe during this crisis,” said Mayor
Breed. “This is not about any one person, it’s about all of us doing our part to
keep our community healthy. We can each do our part to stop the spread. Stay
home. Together, we can save lives.”

San Franciscans may walk, bike or go for a run, but must maintain at least six feet
from others when outdoors, unless they share a household. To prevent the spread
of coronavirus, residents should not play team sports or share exercise

equipment.

“The health of our community depends on your commitment to stay home to slow
the spread of the virus,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “Our health
care workers and first responders are going to work on the front lines, helping
those with acute needs. We must all continue to do our part to protect our family,
neighbors, and loved ones by recommitting ourselves to staying home and leaving
the house only for essential reasons.”

Vulnerable populations, such as people with chronic health conditions, are more
likely to become very sick or die as a result of contracting COVID-19, and must
stay home as much as possible.

“It’s important that we stay home to make sure we keep our community safe,”
said Sarah Wan, Executive Director, Community Youth Center. “Though we
might be separated physically, it’s important to stay together emotionally. We still
need to look out for one another.”

The goal is to limit face-to-face interactions, but for those who may be isolated
during this time, there are ways to stay connected such as talking or video
chatting on the phone, emailing or talking through the door.

“We need to stay home for our loved ones. Many people don’t believe that this
disease will hurt them, but it’s about protecting those around you who might be
vulnerable and those fighting this virus on the frontline. Do this for your elderly
grandmother, your sister who is a nurse, or your friend with asthma,” said Marcia
Contreras, Deputy Executive Director, Mission Housing Development
Corporation.



The City’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC), in partnership with various City
agencies, has helped place signage at public locations throughout the city,
including parks, playgrounds, and the Embarcadero, to remind the public to
remain six feet apart at all times when outdoors. Over the past few weeks, the
EOC has disseminated tens of thousands of printed educational materials in
multiple languages to residents and businesses about the need to stay home and
maintain social distancing.

Public service announcements are also running on radio, digital and social media
platforms. In addition, San Francisco created a COVID-19 outreach toolkit for
coronavirus that contains flyers, social media graphics, and fact sheets in
English, H1 3, Filipino, and Espatfiol for download and use. This information is
available to all communities in San Francisco, the Bay Area, the state and the
country. The toolkit can be found at: sf.gov/information/outreach-toolkit-
coronavirus. The latest up-to-date information continues to be shared on the
City’s SF.gov website, through the City’s AlertSF text messaging system, as well
as on social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and NextDoor.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fwd: Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment: Market Octavia CAC Resolution
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:45:15 AM

Attachments: MO CAC Plan Amendment Resolution 2020.02.24.pdf

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

From: "Nelson, Andrea (CPC)" <andrea.nelson@sfgov.org>

Subject: Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment: Market Octavia CAC
Resolution

Date: March 26, 2020 at 9:04:01 PM PDT

To: "Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC)" <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>, "Langlois, Lily
(CPQO)" <lily.langlois@sfgov.org>, "Hillis, Rich (CPC)" <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>
Cec: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Hello Planning Commissioners.

| hope you and your loved ones are safe and healthy. Thank you for your attention
to this matter during this unsettling time.

| manage the Market Octavia Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) here at the
Planning Department. | am writing to share the attached February 24, 2020
Market Octavia CAC resolution (motion number 2020-02-24-01) endorsing the
Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment on the basis of several
recommendations.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. Thank you for your
time and | hope you have a great evening.

Take care.
Andi

Andrea Nelson, Senior Community Development Specialist
Citywide Division

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
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Market Octavia Citizen Advisory Committee Motion

Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment Resolution

MOTION NO.:

ACTION:

MOTION:
SECOND:
AYES:
NOES:
RECUSAL.:
ABSENT:

2020-02-24-01.

The Market & Octavia Community Advisory Committee
(CAC) endorses the Market and Octavia Area Plan
Amendment on the following basis:

“The Hub” area is a key sub-area of the Market and
Octavia Area Plan and was envisioned as a “vibrant new
mixed-use neighborhood” with several thousand new
housing units and a transformation of the streets and
open spaces to support the new population. This Plan
Amendment further implements this vision.

The Plan Amendment would generate additional housing
and affordable housing units and provide additional
funding for streets and open spaces.

The Amendment includes new policies regarding racial
and social equity, housing, land use and urban form,
suitability and climate resilience, historic preservation,
and streets and open spaces.

To further the policies regarding racial and social equity,
the CAC requests consideration of restrictions on TNC’s
(Transportation Network Companies), urges zero parking
to reduce the cost of housing, and requests consideration
of restricting e-commerce, due to traffic related and
neighborhood activation concerns.

To mitigate concerns of traffic congestion, the CAC
suggests implementation of the Western Variant of the
Better Market Street Plan in coordination with the
proposed development in the Hub area.

Henderson

Levitt

Olsen, Chambers, Tolentino, Levitt, Henderson
None

None

Olsson, Singa






Direct: 415.575.8723 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to the Shelter in Place order, the Planning Department will be operating under
reduced capacity with most of our staff working remotely. Our offices at 1650 Mission
Street will be closed; the Planning Information Center (PIC) at 1660 Mission Street will
be closed; the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions will be cancelled until
Thursday April 9, at the earliest; and the March 25 Zoning Variance hearing will be
cancelled. Click here for more information about our services and how to contact

Planning staff during the office closure.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Fwd: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES THREE NEW DRIVE-THRU/DROP-IN COVID-19
TESTING SITES FOR THE PUBLIC AND NEW PRIORITIZED TESTING FOR FIRST RESPONDERS AND HEALTH
CARE WORKERS

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:44:15 AM

Attachments: 03.27.20 SF COVID-19 Testing.pdf

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

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES
THREE NEW DRIVE-THRU/DROP-IN COVID-19 TESTING SITES FOR
THE PUBLIC AND NEW PRIORITIZED TESTING FOR FIRST
RESPONDERS AND HEALTH CARE WORKERS

Date: March 27, 2020 at 7:03:20 AM PDT

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, March 27, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES THREE NEW DRIVE-
THRU/DROP-IN COVID-19 TESTING SITES FOR THE
PUBLIC AND NEW PRIORITIZED TESTING FOR
FIRST RESPONDERS AND HEALTH CARE
WORKERS

San Francisco expects to have seven drive-thru/drop-in COVID-19 testing sites by
next week. City-run lab has increased its capacity threefold.

Prioritized COVID-19 testing for front line first responders and health care
workers will help preserve San Francisco’s capacity to serve the public during
this emergency.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director
of Health, today announced prioritized COVID-19 testing for critical first
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
THRU/DROP-IN COVID-19 TESTING SITES FOR THE PUBLIC
AND NEW PRIORITIZED TESTING FOR FIRST RESPONDERS
AND HEALTH CARE WORKERS

San Francisco expects to have seven drive-thru/drop-in COVID-19 testing sites by next week.
City-run lab has increased its capacity threefold.

Prioritized COVID-19 testing for front line first responders and health care workers will help
preserve San Francisco’s capacity to serve the public during this emergency.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health, today
announced prioritized COVID-19 testing for critical first responders and health care workers
who are essential to the City’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic, as well as three new mobile
testing sites available to members of the public who have a clinician referral.

The San Francisco Health Service System (SFHSS) reached an agreement with the City’s two
largest private health service providers, Kaiser Permanente and Blue Shield of California, to
prioritize COVID-19 tests for San Francisco first responders and health care workers showing
symptoms of the virus. Supporting this agreement, the Department of Public Health (DPH)
issued a health advisory this morning to San Francisco clinicians and labs to similarly prioritize
testing for these two classes of workers, in addition to high-risk and vulnerable populations.

Starting today, San Francisco first responders and health care workers, covered under the City’s
Kaiser or Blue Shield health insurance plans, can contact their primary care physician and
indicate they are in one of the two priority COVID-19 test classes. Upon confirmation that their
symptoms indicate that a COVID-19 test is needed, their test will be prioritized along with other
tests for high-risk, vulnerable patient classes.

“The prioritization of COVID-19 testing for frontline workers, along with people who are most
vulnerable, will help us make sure our health care system can continue serving the public and
taking care of people who need help,” said Mayor Breed. “We are so grateful for all the health
care workers and first responders who are stepping up and responding to this pandemic, and we
will continue to prioritize efforts to support them during this challenging time.”

Mayor Breed also announced that the City has worked with North East Medical Services

(NEMS), and Brown & Toland Physicians to establish three new mobile testing locations for the

public in San Francisco. Patients will need a clinical referral to be tested at these mobile testing

locations. NEMS, an important health provider for the Chinese American community, will open
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their two new sites in the Outer Sunset and Chinatown early next week. The Brown & Toland
site is scheduled to open at the end of next week near Oracle Park. The three new sites augment
the four COVID-19 mobile testing locations currently available through Kaiser Permanente,
UCSF, One Medical and Sutter CPMC. The Sutter and UCSF locations are prioritized for use by
their health care employees and first responders. The City is continuing to pursue additional
testing partnerships and opportunities for expansion.

In addition, the San Francisco Department of Public Health Laboratory this week has increased
its testing capacity three times. By automating certain parts of the process, the DPH Public
Health Laboratory can now run 150 tests per day, up from 50. The testing turnaround time is one
to two days and typically much faster than other laboratories, which allows the City to take
quicker action to conduct contact investigations and minimize spread.

The expanded availability of testing is expected to increase the number of positive COVID-19
cases confirmed in San Francisco. As of March 24, San Francisco along with other Bay Area
counties issued a health order requiring laboratories performing COVID-19 tests to report all
testing data to state and local health authorities. The City is working with UCSF and UC
Berkeley to use these data and develop models to understand the spread of virus in the
community and inform strategies.

“We expect to see higher numbers of positive cases with the increasing capability of COVID-19
testing. 1 want to be clear that not everyone needs to get tested. There are still national shortages
of testing material, which means we need to prioritize our tests to those on the frontline, and for
those most vulnerable and at-risk from the virus,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. I
cannot stress enough that getting tested is not the most effective way to stop the spread. The most
effective action you can take is to stay at home, and if you must go out to follow all social
distancing recommendations.”
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responders and health care workers who are essential to the City’s response to the
COVID-19 pandemic, as well as three new mobile testing sites available to
members of the public who have a clinician referral.

The San Francisco Health Service System (SFHSS) reached an agreement with
the City’s two largest private health service providers, Kaiser Permanente and
Blue Shield of California, to prioritize COVID-19 tests for San Francisco first
responders and health care workers showing symptoms of the virus. Supporting
this agreement, the Department of Public Health (DPH) issued a health advisory
this morning to San Francisco clinicians and labs to similarly prioritize testing for
these two classes of workers, in addition to high-risk and vulnerable populations.

Starting today, San Francisco first responders and health care workers, covered
under the City’s Kaiser or Blue Shield health insurance plans, can contact their
primary care physician and indicate they are in one of the two priority COVID-19
test classes. Upon confirmation that their symptoms indicate that a COVID-19 test
is needed, their test will be prioritized along with other tests for high-risk,
vulnerable patient classes.

“The prioritization of COVID-19 testing for frontline workers, along with people
who are most vulnerable, will help us make sure our health care system can
continue serving the public and taking care of people who need help,” said Mayor
Breed. “We are so grateful for all the health care workers and first responders
who are stepping up and responding to this pandemic, and we will continue to
prioritize efforts to support them during this challenging time.”

Mayor Breed also announced that the City has worked with North East Medical
Services (NEMS), and Brown & Toland Physicians to establish three new mobile
testing locations for the public in San Francisco. Patients will need a clinical
referral to be tested at these mobile testing locations. NEMS, an important health
provider for the Chinese American community, will open their two new sites in
the Outer Sunset and Chinatown early next week. The Brown & Toland site is
scheduled to open at the end of next week near Oracle Park. The three new sites
augment the four COVID-19 mobile testing locations currently available through
Kaiser Permanente, UCSF, One Medical and Sutter CPMC. The Sutter and UCSF
locations are prioritized for use by their health care employees and first
responders. The City is continuing to pursue additional testing partnerships and
opportunities for expansion.

In addition, the San Francisco Department of Public Health Laboratory this week
has increased its testing capacity three times. By automating certain parts of the
process, the DPH Public Health Laboratory can now run 150 tests per day, up
from 50. The testing turnaround time is one to two days and typically much faster
than other laboratories, which allows the City to take quicker action to conduct
contact investigations and minimize spread.

The expanded availability of testing is expected to increase the number of positive
COVID-19 cases confirmed in San Francisco. As of March 24, San Francisco
along with other Bay Area counties issued a health order requiring laboratories
performing COVID-19 tests to report all testing data to state and local health



authorities. The City is working with UCSF and UC Berkeley to use these data
and develop models to understand the spread of virus in the community and
inform strategies.
“We expect to see higher numbers of positive cases with the increasing capability
of COVID-19 testing. I want to be clear that not everyone needs to get tested.
There are still national shortages of testing material, which means we need to
prioritize our tests to those on the frontline, and for those most vulnerable and at-
risk from the virus,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “I cannot stress
enough that getting tested is not the most effective way to stop the spread. The
most effective action you can take is to stay at home, and if you must go out to
follow all social distancing recommendations.”
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